Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:50 AM

'ARI for BC Gov Fleet'

Sugrue, Brian CITZ:EX

Mileage Reporting for 500052 (14-50-06-000 500052)

Darren: As per my voice message, thanks in advance for your help entering the following info into the

system.

Mar-17

Apr-17

May-17

Jun-17

Jul-17

Aug-17

Personal
Business
eom-ODO
travelled

Personal
Business
eom-ODO
travelled

Personal
Business
eom-ODO
travelled

Personal
Business
eom-ODO
travelled

Personal
Business
eom-ODO
travelled

Personal
Business
eom-ODO
travelled

505
1250
10347
1755

304
900
11551
1204

360
1150
13061
1510

205
1100
14366
1305

700
1000
16066
1700

834
1100
18000

1934
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Sep-17

Oct-17

Nov-17

Dec-17

Jan-18

Feb-18

Mar-18

Apr-18

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

500
1000
19500
1500

400
1100
21000
1500

700
1100
22800
1800

715
800
24315
1515

825
900
26040
1725

570
1000

27610
1570

800
1050
29460
1850

900
1200
31560
2100
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May-18

Jun-18

Jul<18

Personal
Business
eom-ODO
travelled

Personal
Business
eom-ODO
travelled

Personal
Business
eom-ODO
travelled

969
1300
33829
2269

581
1050
35460
1631

880
1050
37390
1930
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:38 AM
To: 'BCGov@arifleet.ca’

Subject: Darren - Please call me ats-17

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

. Thanks, oym

Page 40f184 OOP-2018-86939



Page 005 of 184
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: BN - options for $250,000
Attachments: BN -250K_funding options_FFCB_finaloym.docx

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: BN - options for $250,000

Thanks. Please find attached a revised and approved version. Please attach the list of 17 to the note. oym

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: BN - options for $250,000

Bonjour Okenge,
See attached for a BN for Minister Dix with some options on how to spend to 250K.
13 The BN touches

on some of the items, but not to the level of details presented below. Chantal has more information on all the projects
and could provide appendices to the BN if you think it would be helpful.

s.13

Page 60f184 OOP-2018-86939



s.13

Véronique Mercier

Director, HR, Corporate Initiatives and Francophone Affairs Program
Directrice, RH, initiatives organisationnelles et Programme des affaires francophones
Tel : (250) 387 — 4791 Cell: 250-216-5416

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales

<N Wa "Mis

BRITISH
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BT | WORK UNIT
couvisin - \Where ideas work ~ v i
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 11:38 AM

To: QOOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Sign Off OOP-2018-83142 (70 pgs) - DUE AUG 8

Approved. Thanks, oym

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Sign Off OOP-2018-83142 (70 pgs) - DUE AUG 8

Hi Okenge,
Please find attached an FOI request for your review and approval. Karen has provided a summary for you below.
Thank you!

Alison

From: IGRS FOI IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 4:38 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Sign Off OOP-2018-83142 (70 pgs) - DUE AUG 8

Hello,
Karen has kindly reviewed and approved this FOI signoff and also provided a summary for Okenge, below.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator |Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier|Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca

From: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 3:47 PM

To: IGRS FOI IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Sign Off OOP-2018-83142 (70 pgs) - DUE AUG 8

I’m good with the pkg as redlined.
Not sure process...if this goes to Okenge — here is a summary of what the 70 pages looks like.

70 pages
s.13
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From: IGRS FOI IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 2:43 PM

To: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Sign Off OOP-2018-83142 (70 pgs) - DUE AUG 8

Hi Karen,
Could you please review this FOI signoff package and approve on Pierrette’s behalf?

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier| Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca

From: Fern, Chelsea [mailto:1AOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 12:47 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX; IGRS FOI IGRS:EX

Subject: Sign Off OOP-2018-83142 (70 pgs), sign off due: Aug. 8

Please see attached sign off package for public body approval.
Sign off due: August 8, 2018

Legislated due date of file: August 9, 2018

Thank you,

Chelsea Fern, Senior FOI Analyst

Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: FW: In-person meeting: Recognition and Implementation of Indigenous Rights

Framework / rencontre en personne : prochaines étapes: Cadre de reconnaissance et
de mise en ceuvre des droits des Autochtones

From: Dittburner, Carolyn [mailto:Carolyn.Dittburner@pco-bcp.gc.ca] On Behalf Of Fox, Christiane

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Fox, Christiane; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; 'bev.yee@gov.ab.ca'; 'wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca’;
'‘Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca’; 'Lynn Betzner'; "Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qgc.ca' (Jean-
stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qgc.ca)'; '‘Bouchard, Helene (IGA/MAI'; 'Kelliann Dean'; 'Paul Ledwell'; 'Patricia Hearn';
'jim.connell@gov.yk.ca'; 'Mike Aumond'; 'KOkpik@GOV.NU.CA'; 'aubreygover@gov.nl.ca'; "Justin.Huston@novascotia.ca';
'marie-jose.thomas@mce.gouv.qc.ca'; 'Deborah.Richardson2@ontario.ca'; 'james.wilson@leg.gov.mb.ca';
'Tammy.Kirkland@gov.sk.ca'; 'Donavon.young@gov.ab.ca'; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; 'Philip.bryden@gov.ab.ca'; Fyfe,
Richard J AG:EX; 'dmjus@leg.gov.mb.ca'; 'david.wright@leg.gov.mb.ca'; 'Mike.Comeau@gnb.ca'; 'Lee.Bell-
Smith@gnb.ca'; 'heatherjacobs@gov.nl.ca’; 'martin_goldney@gov.nt.ca'; 'Karen.Hudson@novascotia.ca';
'‘wmackay@gov.nu.ca'; "‘paul.boniferro@ontario.ca’; 'etmitchell@gov.pe.ca’; 'france.lynch@justice.gouv.qc.ca';
'glen.gardner@gov.sk.ca'; 'Lesley.mccullough@gov.yk.ca'; 'helene.laurendeau@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca';
'‘Nathalie.G.Drouin@justice.gc.ca'; 'Boucher, Patrick'; O'Leary, Alison; 'Harvey, Brian'; 'White, Judy'; 'Head, Kylie JU';
'Metz, Ashley EC'; 'Arrojado, Vanessa'; "'Tom Rothwell'; 'Lafleur, Diane (AADNC/AANDC)'; 'Billingsley, Perry
(AADNC/AANDC)"; Panousos, Effie; 'McLean, Heather (AADNC/AANDC)"; ' Norris, Greg (IAQ)'; Hutchings, Geraldine J
AG:EX; 'Gary Demeulenaere'; 'Allan.Lucier@gov.yk.ca'; ' Prosen, Stephanie (IAQ)'; 'Dedaegher, Scott (INR)'; 'Rena
LAbbe'; 'O'Sullivan, Martha (AAS)'; 'Sargent, Laurie'; 'Brian.MacDonald@gov.yk.ca'; 'Fortier, Andre'; XT:HLTH Richardson,
Don; 'Leonoff, Heather (JUS)'; 'Kathleen Brennan'; ' Hobson, Bryan (1AQ)'; 'Greenfield, Sara M. (MAG)'; 'Victoria Brown';
'‘Manley-Casimir, Kirsten (MAG)'

Subject: RE: In-person meeting: Recognition and Implementation of Indigenous Rights Framework / rencontre en
personne : prochaines étapes: Cadre de reconnaissance et de mise en ceuvre des droits des Autochtones

Further to the invitation on July 27, 2018, for the upcoming federal-provincial-territorial meeting on the Recognition and
Implementation of Indigenous Rights Framework, which will be held in Ottawa on August 22 and 23, 2018, please note
that the meeting will take place at:

Victoria Hall, 111 Sussex Drive, John G. Diefenbaker Building

We look forward to your participation in the meeting.

Rkkkkkokckkkhkokkckkkokskokskskskokok sk sk skkokkck sk sk hokok sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk hok sk sk sk sk ko osk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke ok

Suite a l'invitation du 27 juillet 2018, pour la prochaine rencontre fédérale-provinciale-territoriale sur le Cadre de
reconnaissance et de mise en ceuvre des droits autochtones, qui aura lieu a Ottawa les 22 et 23 ao(t 2018, veuillez
noter que la réunion aura lieu a:

Salle Victoria, 111, promenade Sussex, édifice John G. Diefenbaker

Nous attendons avec impatience votre participation a la réunion.
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From: Fox, Christiane

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 6:08 PM

To: Okenge Yuma Morisho <okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca>; 'bev.yee@gov.ab.ca' <bev.yee@gov.ab.ca>;
wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca; '‘Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca' <Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca>; Lynn Betzner
<Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>; 'Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca' (Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca)
<Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca>; '‘Bouchard, Helene (IGA/MAI' <helene.bouchard@gnb.ca>; Kelliann Dean
<Kelliann.Dean@novascotia.ca>; Paul Ledwell <ptledwell@gov.pe.ca>; Patricia Hearn <PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca>;
jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike Aumond <mike_aumond@gov.nt.ca>; KOkpik@GOV.NU.CA; 'aubreygover@gov.nl.ca'
<aubreygover@gov.nl.ca>; 'Justin.Huston@novascotia.ca' <Justin.Huston@novascotia.ca>; marie-
jose.thomas@mce.gouv.qc.ca; 'Deborah.Richardson2@ontario.ca' <Deborah.Richardson2@ontario.ca>;
'lames.wilson@leg.gov.mb.ca' <james.wilson@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Tammy.Kirkland@gov.sk.ca'
<Tammy.Kirkland@gov.sk.ca>; 'Donavon.young@gov.ab.ca' <Donavon.young@gov.ab.ca>; 'Doug.caul@gov.bc.ca'
<Doug.caul@gov.bc.ca>; 'Philip.bryden@gov.ab.ca' <Philip.bryden@gov.ab.ca>; 'richard.fyfe@gov.bc.ca'
<richard.fyfe@gov.bc.ca>; 'dmjus@leg.gov.mb.ca' <dmjus@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'david.wright@leg.gov.mb.ca'
<david.wright@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Mike.Comeau@gnb.ca' <Mike.Comeau@gnb.ca>; 'Lee.Bell-Smith@gnb.ca' <Lee.Bell-
Smith@gnb.ca>; 'heatherjacobs@gov.nl.ca' <heatherjacobs@gov.nl.ca>; 'martin_goldney@gov.nt.ca'
<martin_goldney@gov.nt.ca>; 'Karen.Hudson@novascotia.ca' <Karen.Hudson@novascotia.ca>; 'wmackay@gov.nu.ca'
<wmackay@gov.nu.ca>; 'paul.boniferro@ontario.ca' <paul.boniferro@ontario.ca>; 'etmitchell@gov.pe.ca'
<etmitchell@gov.pe.ca>; 'france.lynch@justice.gouv.qc.ca' <france.lynch@justice.gouv.qc.ca>;
'glen.gardner@gov.sk.ca' <glen.gardner@gov.sk.ca>; 'Lesley.mccullough@gov.yk.ca' <Lesley.mccullough@gov.yk.ca>;
'helene.laurendeau@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca' <helene.laurendeau@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca>; Nathalie.G.Drouin@justice.gc.ca;
'Boucher, Patrick' <Patrick.Boucher@justice.gc.ca>; O'Leary, Alison <Alison.Q'Leary@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; 'Harvey, Brian'
<brianharvey@gov.nl.ca>; 'White, Judy' <JudyWhite@gov.nl.ca>; 'Head, Kylie JU' <kylie.head@gov.sk.ca>; 'Metz, Ashley
EC' <ashley.metz@gov.sk.ca>; 'Arrojado, Vanessa' <Vanessa.Arrojado@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Tom Rothwell'
<Tom.Rothwell@gov.ab.ca>; 'Lafleur, Diane (AADNC/AANDC)' <diane.lafleur@canada.ca>; 'Billingsley, Perry
(AADNC/AANDC)' <perry.billingsley@canada.ca>; Panousos, Effie <Effie.Panousos@pco-bcp.ge.ca>; 'McLean, Heather
(AADNC/AANDC)' <heather.mclean@canada.ca>; ' Norris, Greg (IAQ)' <Greg.Norris@ontario.ca>; 'Hutchings, Geraldine J
AG:EX' <Geraldine.Hutchings@gov.bc.ca>; 'Gary Demeulenaere' <gdemeulenaere@gov.pe.ca>; 'Allan.Lucier@gov.yk.ca'
<Allan.Lucier@gov.yk.ca>; ' Prosen, Stephanie (IAQ)' <Stephanie.Prosen@ontario.ca>; 'Delaegher, Scott (INR)'
<Scott.Delaegher@gov.mb.ca>; 'Rena LAbbe' <Rena.LAbbe@gov.ab.ca>; 'O'Sullivan, Martha (AAS)'
<Martha.OSullivan@gnb.ca>; 'Sargent, Laurie' <Laurie.Sargent@justice.gc.ca>; 'Brian.MacDonald@gov.yk.ca'
<Brian.MacDonald@gov.yk.ca>; 'Fortier, Andre' <Andre.Fortier@mce.gouv.qc.ca>; 'Richardson, Don (IGA/MAI)'
<Don.Richardson@gnb.ca>; 'Leonoff, Heather (JUS)' <Heather.Leonoff@gov.mb.ca>; 'Kathleen Brennan'
<kmbrennan@gov.pe.ca>; ' Hobson, Bryan (IAO)' <Bryan.Hobson@ontario.ca>; 'Greenfield, Sara M. (MAG)'
<Sara.Greenfield@ontario.ca>; 'Victoria Brown' <victoria.brown@gov.ab.ca>; 'Manley-Casimir, Kirsten (MAG)'
<Kirsten.Manley-Casimir@ontario.ca>

Subject: In-person meeting: Recognition and Implementation of Indigenous Rights Framework / rencontre en personne :
prochaines étapes: Cadre de reconnaissance et de mise en ceuvre des droits des Autochtones

s.16
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:14 PM
To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: MGC briefing for MLB

Thanks. Sorry | missed it. oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:13 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: MGC briefing for MLB

Thanks Okenge.$-13
s.13

-Lucy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 3:33 PM
To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: MGC briefing for MLB

Very good. Do have a recommendation re: options? thx

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 3:06 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX
Subject: MGC briefing for MLB

Hello Okenge. We are planning a briefing on MGC for Minister Beare for early August, possibly Aug. 7. We have
prepared the attached memo in advance of that meeting. Could you please have a look and let us know what you think?

Thanks very much.

-Lucy

ﬂm Lobmecer

Chief of Protocol and Executive Director | Chef du protocole et directrice générale
Office of Protocol | Bureau du protocole
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales

Phone: (250) 356-6177 Fax: (250) 356-2814
Email: Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Revisions to COF letters

I am not sure | understand why changes are even being contemplated after formal approvals have been secured. . . .

From: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: Revisions to COF letters

Hi Okenge,

There are some last minute adjustments being proposed at the senior officials level on the COF mandate letters and
letters to the PM.

s.16

Thanks,
Sarah
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Page 16 0of 184 OOP-2018-86939



Page 017 of 184
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX;
Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR APPROVAL: Slovenia_Amb_Cencen_MBR

Approved. thx

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling,
Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR APPROVAL: Slovenia_Amb_Cencen_MBR

Hi Okenge — so sorry for thiss-22
Please find the new and improved version.

Thanks,
Sandra

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

Thanks. The note is not approved yet. Please remove all footnotes and do an additional editorial review. | note that the
name of LG Guichon still appears on page 1. Thanks, oym

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

Subject: FOR YOUR APPROVAL: Slovenia_Amb_Cencen_MBR

Importance: High

Hi Okenge —
Attached, please find a bn for your approval for Min. Ralston’s meeting with Slovenia on August 8"

Thanks,
Sandra

22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 11:16 AM
To: Michael Richards

Subject: MB Cabinet Changes

Hi Michael: Hope all is well. Just wondering if there are any changes in DMs following the Cabinet shuffle. Thanks much,
oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

23
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 11:25 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: INFO: Manitoba Cabinet Shuffle

Colleagues: please note changes to Manitoba Cabinet announced yesterday. As of today, we are not
aware of any changes of DMs. Thanks, oym

Premier Brian Pallister announced changes to the provincial cabinet today and welcomed one new
member to cabinet.

“Since our election in April of 2016, our government has focused on fixing the finances, repairing the
services and rebuilding the economy of our province,” said Pallister. “Our team has made great
progress. Taxes have been lowered, the deficit has come down, we are seeing record private investment
in our province, bond rating agencies are giving Manitoba a vote of confidence and emergency room wait
times have come down.

“We have achieved this through a strong team. But there is much left to do. Today, I’'m announcing some
key changes and additions to the team that build on the significant progress achieved over the first two
years and position us for further improvements in our finances, services and economy over the second
half of our mandate.”

Pallister welcomed Colleen Mayer, MLA for St. Vital, as the new minister of Crown services.

He also announced new portfolios for the following ministers:

Heather Stefanson (MLA for Tuxedo) — Department of Families and she will continue to serve as deputy
premier;

Cameron Friesen (MLA for Morden-Winkler) — Department of Health, Seniors and Active Living;

Kelvin Goertzen (MLA for Steinbach) - Department of Education and Training, and government house
leader;

Cliff Cullen (MLA for Spruce Woods) — Department of Justice and attorney general; and

Scott Fielding (MLA for Kirkfield Park) — Department of Finance and minister responsible for the civil
service.

These changes represent a comprehensive and strategic repositioning at the mid-point of this
government’s mandate of the key portfolios essential to the work of fixing the finances, repairing the
services and rebuilding the economy, said Pallister.

“The energy, experience and enthusiasm these ministers will bring to their new portfolios will ensure
24
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progress continues on our task of making Manitoba the most improved province in Canada,” he said. “We
are harnessing key ministers to refocus on that work at this critical point in our mandate.”

lan Wishart (MLA for Portage la Prairie) has been appointed legislative assistant to the minister of
education and training and tasked with co-ordinating a thorough review of the kindergarten to Grade 12
education system that will lead to reforms essential to ensuring youth are leaving school prepared to
succeed in today’s competitive climate.

Other legislative assistant changes are:

Reg Helwer (MLA for Brandon West) has been named legislative assistant to the minister of finance; and
Greg Nesbitt (MLA for Riding Mountain) has been named legislative assistant to the minister of health,
seniors and active living.

The following MLAs remain in their current portfolios:

Brian Pallister (MLA for Fort Whyte) — premier and president of the Executive Council; minister of
intergovernmental affairs and international relations;

Jeff Wharton (MLA for Gimli) - Department of Municipal Relations;

Eileen Clarke (MLA for Agassiz) — Department of Indigenous and northern relations;

Ron Schuler (MLA for St. Paul) — Department of Infrastructure;

Ralph Eichler (MLA for Lakeside) - Department of Agriculture;

Blaine Pedersen (MLA for Midland) — Department of Growth, Enterprise and Trade;

Cathy Cox (MLA for River East) - Department of Sport, Culture and Heritage; and

Rochelle Squires (MLA for Riel) - Department of Sustainable Development and minister responsible for
francophone affairs and status of women.

Updated mandate letters will be provided to the cabinet before the commencement of the fall legislative
session.

https://news.gov.mb.ca/news/index.html?archive=&item=44535

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
Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 11:27 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: INFO: Manitoba Cabinet Shuffle

Geoff: please note changes to Manitoba Cabinet announced yesterday. Thanks, oym

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

Cameron Friesen (MLA for Morden-Winkler) - Department of Health, Seniors and Active Living;

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

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 2:34 PM

To: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Trump plan on vehicle emission regulations
Thanks.

From: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole 1GRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Trump plan on vehicle emission regulations

Okenge,

FYl Governor Inslee, Governor Jerry Brown, and the U.S. Climate Alliance (17 U.S. states and territories) have put out
statements condemning the move.

Governor Inslee’s statement: https://www.governor.wa.gov/news-media/inslee-and-ferguson-statement-trump-
administration-decision-gut-emission-standards

Governor Brown’s statement: https://www.gov.ca.gov/2018/08/02/governor-brown-issues-statement-on-trump-
administrations-proposal-to-roll-back-clean-car-standard/

U.S. Climate Alliance (17 U.S. states and territories, including WA, CA, OR) statement:
https://www.usclimatealliance.org/publications/2018/8/2/the-us-climate-alliance-representing-17-states-territories-
opposes-federal-attack-on-state-rights-vows-to-continue-advancing-a-clean-energy-
economy?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery

Thanks,
Anika

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Trump plan on vehicle emission regulations

s.16

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Trump plan on vehicle emission regulations

Thanks.S-13
29

Page 24 of 184 OOP-2018-86939



From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: Trump plan on vehicle emission regulations

Hi Okenge

As mentioned on the Daily this morning, here is some information on the Trump administration’s
plans to change vehicle emission standards and limit the rights of states to set their own
pollution standards (which is a direct attack on California’s climate leadership):

The Trump administration on Thursday unveiled its long-awaited proposal to
dramatically weaken an Obama-era regulation designed to limit vehicle emissions, which
contribute to climate change.

The publication of the proposal sets up a race among opponents of the change — an
unusual mix of environmentalists, automakers, consumer groups and states — to temper
the plan before it is finalized this year.

The proposal would freeze rules requiring automakers to build cleaner, more fuel-efficient
cars, including hybrids and electric vehicles, and unravel one of President Barack Obama’s
signature policies to combat global warming. It would also challenge the right of states to
set their own, more stringent tailpipe pollution standards, setting the stage for a legal
clash that could ultimately split the nation’s auto market in two.

https://www.nytimes.com/2018/08/02/climate/trump-auto-emissions-
california.html?hp&action=click&pgtype=Homepage&clickSource=story-heading&module=first-
column-region&region=top-news&WT.nav=top-news

And this Washington Post article analyses the proposals:
https://www.washingtonpost.com/national/health-science/trump-mileage-proposal-claims-to-

cut-car-costs-and-road-deaths/2018/08/01/e5ee8bee-9590-11e8-810c-
5fa705927d54 story.html?utm_term=.9202c5b423be&wpisrc=nl daily202&wpmm=1

thanks
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Zacharias, Mark
ENV:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: INFO: Governors' Reactions to POTUS's Proposal on Vehicle Emission Regulations

Please note, Governor Inslee, Governor Jerry Brown, and the U.S. Climate Alliance (17 U.S. states and
territories) have put out statements condemning the move.

Governor Inslee’s statement: https://www.governor.wa.gov/news-media/inslee-and-ferguson-statement-
trump-administration-decision-gut-emission-standards

Governor Brown’s statement: https://www.gov.ca.gov/2018/08/02/governor-brown-issues-statement-on-
trump-administrations-proposal-to-roll-back-clean-car-standard/

U.S. Climate Alliance (17 U.S. states and territories, including WA, CA, OR) statement:
https://www.usclimatealliance.org/publications/2018/8/2/the-us-climate-alliance-representing-17-states-
territories-opposes-federal-attack-on-state-rights-vows-to-continue-advancing-a-clean-energy-
economy?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery

Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 6:30 PM

To: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Update on mandate letters and PM letters

No concerns. thx

From: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 5:23 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Update on mandate letters and PM letters

Hi Okenge,

Please see below the email from Loretta regarding last minute revisions to the mandate and PM letters. Senior officials
have been tasked with providing final PT approval by tomorrow at 3pm ET.

s.13

Thanks,
Sarah

Subject: Update on mandate letters and PM letters
s.16
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s.16

Loretta O’Connor, MBA

Executive Director / directrice exécutive

Council of the Federation Secretariat / Secrétariat du Conseil de la fédération
630 — 360 rue Albert Street, Ottawa, ON K1R 7X7

613.563.4066 (office), 613.863.8448 (cell)

Loretta@canadaspremiers.ca / Loretta@pmprovincesterritoires.ca
www.canadaspremiers.ca / www.pmprovincesterritoires.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Cc: Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX;
Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: ADVICE: Event between Joly - Dix for the signing of the 2018-2023 Canada-British

Columbia Agreement on French Language Services

Noted. Will do. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: ADVICE: Event between Joly - Dix for the signing of the 2018-2023 Canada-British Columbia Agreement on
French Language Services

Hi Okenge,

| spoke with MD and he would like to do the signing event with Minister Joly, however, only if it can be accommodated
in Metro Vancouver. Can you please advise re Minister Joly’s itinerary when that information becomes available in order
that we can discuss details.

Many thanks,
Kassandra

Kassandra Dycke

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health

Room 337| Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1
Office 250-953-3584 | Cell 778-678-3776
kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Cc: Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: ADVICE: Event between Joly - Dix for the signing of the 2018-2023 Canada-British Columbia Agreement
on French Language Services

Kassandra: As discussed, thanks for advising. oym
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From: Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: ADVICE: Event between Joly - Dix for the signing of the 2018-2023 Canada-British Columbia Agreement on
French Language Services

Minister Mélanie Joly, Ministry of Tourism, Official Languages and La Francophonie will be in Victoria the
week of August 20th to make an announcement regarding the Victoria 2020 Canadian Francophone Games.
The Federal Government is suggesting a second event in Victoria, separate from the first event, for the signing

of the Canada-BC Agreement.s-13:5.16
s.13;s.16

With my Federal colleague, we explored the idea of having the signing in Vancouver seeing the legislature is
not sitting and it would likely be more convenient for MD who is in Vancouver-Kingsway. The signing could be
done when Minister Joly is on her way to Victoria, thus emphasising the distinction between the two events.
Minister Joly itinerary is yet to be confirmed.

The Federal Government is asking if there is an interest in the signing event. Please advise me on how to
proceed.

Chantal

Chantal Brodeur

Gestionnaire, Programme des affaires francophones | Manager, Francophone Affairs Program
Tel: 250-387-2028

Cell: 250-508-2295

Programme des affaires francophones | Francophone Affairs Program

Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

BRITISH

I)
BRITISH ! WORK UNIT
coviin - \Where ideas work

36

Page 300f184 OOP-2018-86939



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: Re: MBR interaction with the Consular Corps
Thx! Enjoy.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Re: MBR interaction with the Consular Corps

This is manageable. Thx and enjoy the long weekend. | owe u a call re; other matter. Call u Tues. Cheers! Fazil
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 3, 2018, at 4:02 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Views re: volume?

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX <Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Khaira, Manijit IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: MBR interaction with the Consular Corps

Hi Okenge. Just so you know this is our proposal for Minister Ralston’s interaction with the Consular
Corps for the time period Sept. 2018 to May 2019. Open to your views prior to further discussion with
the Minister’s Office.

1. Sept. 24, 2018 - Fall Consular Corps briefing 9:30 to 2:30 p.m. in Vancouver. Minister will open
the briefing with some welcoming remarks. That will be followed by two or three presentations
by Deputy Ministers on topics of interest to the Corps (suggestions below). Minister will host a
lunch, then depart. The afternoon will be technical presentations by our colleagues at Global
Affairs Canada on topics of interest to the Corps including security, the role of the consular
liaison group and how they work with local police forces, privileges, immunities and benefits.
The information that GAC will provide is directly relevant to the day-to-day operations of the
Consulates and a rare and welcome opportunity for the Consular Corps of BC to be briefed
directly by GAC without having to go through their Embassies or High Commissions.
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Suggested topics for DM briefings are:

e Trade strategy — diversification, low carbon economy

e  United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples, BC Government’s
10 principles for engaging with Indigenous people.

e  Gender Equity - BC Government’s approach. September 23-29, 2018 will be
Canada’s first ever Gender Equality Week. Next year Vancouver will host the global
“Women Deliver 2019 Conference”.

e Climate change policies/strategies

Fall 2018 TBC — possibly Nov. 14 in Vancouver — MBR will be invited to be a guest speaker at one
of the Consular Corps regular monthly meeting. Either Minister alone providing an update on a
particular matter or Minister introducing a guest speaker such as Allan Winter or the Chair of
BCIC.

Dec. 6, 2018 in Vancouver — Minister will be invited to attend the Consular Corps year end
festive celebration dinner.

March 2019 in Victoria — Spring Consular Corps briefing with Ministers to update the Consular
Corps on items in the 2019 Throne Speech and budget.

May 2019 in Vancouver — Invite career members of the Consular Corps to participate in the BC
Tech Summit for a couple of hours to walk through the marketplace and talk technology with
the Minister.

Ongoing — attendance and speaking opportunities at National Day receptions on behalf of the

Premier.
Please let me know what you think. Thanks.

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
<image003.jpg>

Mailing address:

Office of Protocol

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
PO Box 9422 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

Physical Address
2" floor, 620 Superior Street
Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: MBR interaction with the Consular Corps

Thanks. Let's proceed as you recommend. oym

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

Hi Okenge. Just so you know this is our proposal for Minister Ralston’s interaction with the Consular Corps for the time
period Sept. 2018 to May 2019. Open to your views prior to further discussion with the Minister’s Office.

1.

Sept. 24, 2018 — Fall Consular Corps briefing 9:30 to 2:30 p.m. in Vancouver. Minister will open the briefing with
some welcoming remarks. That will be followed by two or three presentations by Deputy Ministers on topics of
interest to the Corps (suggestions below). Minister will host a lunch, then depart. The afternoon will be
technical presentations by our colleagues at Global Affairs Canada on topics of interest to the Corps including
security, the role of the consular liaison group and how they work with local police forces, privileges, immunities
and benefits. The information that GAC will provide is directly relevant to the day-to-day operations of the
Consulates and a rare and welcome opportunity for the Consular Corps of BC to be briefed directly by GAC
without having to go through their Embassies or High Commissions.

Suggested topics for DM briefings are:

e Trade strategy — diversification, low carbon economy

e United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples, BC Government’s 10 principles for
engaging with Indigenous people.

e Gender Equity - BC Government’s approach. September 23-29, 2018 will be Canada’s first ever
Gender Equality Week. Next year Vancouver will host the global “Women Deliver 2019
Conference”.

e Climate change policies/strategies

Fall 2018 TBC — possibly Nov. 14 in Vancouver — MBR will be invited to be a guest speaker at one of the Consular
Corps regular monthly meeting. Either Minister alone providing an update on a particular matter or Minister
introducing a guest speaker such as Allan Winter or the Chair of BCIC.

Dec. 6, 2018 in Vancouver — Minister will be invited to attend the Consular Corps year end festive celebration
dinner.

March 2019 in Victoria — Spring Consular Corps briefing with Ministers to update the Consular Corps on items in
the 2019 Throne Speech and budget.
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4. May 2019 in Vancouver — Invite career members of the Consular Corps to participate in the BC Tech Summit for
a couple of hours to walk through the marketplace and talk technology with the Minister.

5. Ongoing — attendance and speaking opportunities at National Day receptions on behalf of the Premier.

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 8:52 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX;

Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Mercier,
Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: IGRS Exec Priorities & Planning Mtg

Team: let's start today's meeting at 9:30 am. Thanks, oym

Organizer: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

When: 9:00 AM - 10:00 AM August 7, 2018

Subject: IGRS Exec Priorities & Planning Mtg

Location: IGRS Exec Boardroom A, 2nd Fl, 620 Superior St

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 9:37 AM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Are you taking P&P @ IGRS?

May | call in instead please?

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 9:32 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Are you taking P&P @ IGRS?
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 9:39 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX; Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX;

Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Vinette,
Nicole IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: IGRS Exec Priorities & Planning Mtg

Sorry. I was on the phone with MBR office.

Organizer: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

When: 9:30 AM - 10:00 AM August 7, 2018

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 9:33 AM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Docs for 9:30am Mtg

Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 9:02 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Docs for 9:30am Mtg

Good morning Okenge,

In case you are calling into the Daily at 9am and then the Indigenous Engagement meeting at 9:30am, here are the
documents for the second meeting.

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:16 AM
To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Call with Japanese CG

Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:04 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Call with Japanese CG

Hi Okenge. | think you have a call to bid farewell to the Japanese CG this morning at 11 a.m. You may be interested in

the announcement of her position at the UN in the link below.

-Lucy

https://www.un.org/sg/en/content/sg/personnel-appointments/2018-06-06/ms-asako-okai-japan-assistant-

administrator-director
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 11:22 AM
To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Call with Japanese CG

Call went well. Thanks, oym

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Nelson, Shirley D CITZ:EX; Sit, Vera FLNR:EX; Fraser, Sarah W FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Lunch?

lam in. 522

From: Nelson, Shirley D CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Sit, Vera FLNR:EX; Fraser, Sarah W FLNR:EX
Subject: Lunch?

Hi everyone, hope all is doing well and staying cool! So much going on, so little time — perhaps it’s time for another
lunch soon. | know some of you may on vacay during August so happy to schedule something for September or
October — whatever time suits for everyone. Love to catch up!

Let me know, thx!

Shirley Nelson

Manager, Executive Operations

Office of the Associate Deputy Minister and Government Chief Information Officer
Ministry of Citizens’ Services

PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9V1

Office: 778-698-1575

Cell: 250-896-8822

Shirley.nelson@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:49 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Diplomatic Meetings Requests

See below. thx

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 3:01 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Diplomatic Meetings Requests

Thanks Pierrette. As you know, we agreed with JTT to proceed with a lighter consular activity schedule for MBR during
Minister Mungall’s absence. Lucy sent us the following five points which | agreed with and shared with JTT. Are we
adding new items to that list? Thanks for clarifying. oym

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

e C(Climate change policies/strategies

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

May 2019 in Vancouver — Invite career members of the Consular Corps to participate in the BC Tech Summit for
a couple of hours to walk through the marketplace and talk technology with the Minister.

Ongoing — attendance and speaking opportunities at National Day receptions on behalf of the Premier.
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From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Diplomatic Meetings Requests

Okenge:

For your review and approval.

Thanks,

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:51 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Reminders

| sent u an email re: diplomatic requests.

| will follow up with Don tomorrow re: Anika.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:36 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Reminders

Hi Okenge,
Just a reminder of these two items for your review.

* Diplomatic Meetings Requests
* Letter from Don Wright to Anika (you approved the letter, but not sure if you have sent forward to Don with the
note Jeremy provided.)

Thank you!

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier| Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:54 PM
To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Wilkinson

Obviously | am reading Subject lines. . .

Noted. Will initiate contacts.

From: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:47 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Wilkinson

No, his successor, Minister Wilkinson!

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:42 PM
To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Wilkinson

Hi Eric. Do you mean Minister Leblanc?

From: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:09 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Wilkinson

PJH would like to seek a meeting with the new minister. This is your bailiwick, so | thought we should talk when

convenient.

Thanks

Eric Kristianson
ADM Strategic Issues

GCPE
778-584-1248
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting request with the BCAF

Please call me to discuss. Thanks, oym

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:36 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting request with the BCAF

Good afternoon,

Recently Minister Beare met with representatives of the BC Achievement Foundation. During that meeting the
representatives asked if Min. Beare would be willing to help set up a September (ideally) meeting between yourself and
a couple of people from BCAF (one staff and one board member). They would like to discuss the BCAF’s brand refresh
and new focus on BC-based programming, they also want to discuss working with you to identifying new programs upon
which the Foundation and the provincial government can collaborate.

If this is something you would be willing to do, please have Alison contact BCAF’s Executive Director, Cathryn Wilson at
1-604-261-9777 or via email cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to
give me a calls.17

If you could please have her cc’ us on the correspondence, that would be great.

Thank you,
Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

BRITISH Minister's Office

COLUMBIA

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 250-953-0905

-

‘3 Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting request with the BCAF

Thanks Kelly. We will be happy to meet with them.
As per my voice message, please call me ats17 when convenient.

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
m'J ISH Minister's Office
COLUMBIA

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 250-953-0905
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Ny

-
' Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson

Wes S. will initiate contact with DFO once we have timing info from PO. Thanks, oym

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson

Heads-up.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX
Subject: Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson

Amber:
I understand the Premier would like to meet with federal Minister Wilkinson.
Do you have a sense of the Premier’s availability in the coming weeks?

Many thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 5:17 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: BCAF

Merci bien. Please remind me to read this again closer to the meeting date. oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 5:16 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: BCAF

You might be interested in these two high-level documents that try to differentiate the OBC, MGC, and the Community

Achievement Award.s-13
s.13
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 6:13 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Diplomatic Meetings Requests

No need. Approved. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 5:27 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Diplomatic Meetings Requests

Thanks, Okenge, for the update.

| checked with Lucy todays.22

s.13;5.16

Do you want us to explore other options for these 2 items?
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
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1. Sept. 24, 2018 — Fall Consular Corps briefing 9:30 to 2:30 p.m. in Vancouver. Minister will open the briefing with
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

1. Fall 2018 TBC — possibly Nov. 14 in Vancouver — MBR will be invited to be a guest speaker at one of the Consular
Corps regular monthly meeting. Either Minister alone providing an update on a particular matter or Minister
introducing a guest speaker such as Allan Winter or the Chair of BCIC.

2. Dec. 6, 2018 in Vancouver — Minister will be invited to attend the Consular Corps year end festive celebration
dinner.

3.  March 2019 in Victoria — Spring Consular Corps briefing with Ministers to update the Consular Corps on items in
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
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 12:09 PM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: HEADS-UP: Recognition and Implementation of Indigenous Rights Framework
s.16
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s.16

This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the above-named recipient(s) and
may contain information that is confidential and solicitor-client privileged. If you have received this
message in error, please notify me immediately and delete this e-mail and any attachments without
copying, distributing or disclosing their contents.

From: Dittburner, Carolyn [mailto:Carolyn.Dittburner@pco-bcp.gc.ca] On Behalf Of Fox, Christiane

Sent: August-01-18 4:21 PM

To: Fox, Christiane; 'Okenge Yuma Morisho'; 'bev.yee@gov.ab.ca'; 'wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca';
'Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca'; Betzner, Lynn (CAB); "Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca' (Jean-
stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca)'; 'Bouchard, Helene (IGA/MAI'; 'Kelliann Dean'; 'Paul Ledwell'; 'Patricia Hearn';
'jim.connell@gov.yk.ca'; 'Mike Aumond'; 'KOkpik@GOV.NU.CA'; 'aubreygover@gov.nl.ca'; "Justin.Huston@novascotia.ca';
'marie-jose.thomas@mece.gouv.qc.ca'; Richardson, Deborah (1AQ); 'james.wilson@leg.gov.mb.ca’;
"Tammy.Kirkland@gov.sk.ca'; 'Donavon.young@gov.ab.ca'; 'Doug.caul@gov.bc.ca'’; 'Philip.bryden@gov.ab.ca'’;
'richard.fyfe@gov.bc.ca'; 'dmjus@leg.gov.mb.ca'; 'david.wright@leg.gov.mb.ca'; 'Mike.Comeau@gnb.ca'; 'Lee.Bell-
Smith@gnb.ca'; 'heatherjacobs@gov.nl.ca'; 'martin_goldney@gov.nt.ca'; 'Karen.Hudson@novascotia.ca';
'‘wmackay@gov.nu.ca'; Boniferro, Paul (MAG); 'etmitchell@gov.pe.ca’; 'france.lynch@justice.gouv.qc.ca’;
'glen.gardner@gov.sk.ca'; 'Lesley.mccullough@gov.yk.ca'; 'helene.laurendeau@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca';
'‘Nathalie.G.Drouin@justice.gc.ca'; 'Boucher, Patrick’; O'Leary, Alison; 'Harvey, Brian'; 'White, Judy'; 'Head, Kylie JU';
'‘Metz, Ashley EC'; 'Arrojado, Vanessa'; "'Tom Rothwell'; ‘Lafleur, Diane (AADNC/AANDC)'; 'Billingsley, Perry
(AADNC/AANDC)'; Panousos, Effie; 'McLean, Heather (AADNC/AANDC)'; Norris, Greg (IAQO); 'Hutchings, Geraldine J
AG:EX'; 'Gary Demeulenaere'; 'Allan.Lucier@gov.yk.ca'; Prosen, Stephanie (IAQ); 'DeJaegher, Scott (INR)'; 'Rena LAbbe';
'O'Sullivan, Martha (AAS)'; 'Sargent, Laurie'; 'Brian.MacDonald@gov.yk.ca'; 'Fortier, Andre'; 'Richardson, Don (IGA/MAI)";
'Leonoff, Heather (JUS)'; 'Kathleen Brennan'; Hobson, Bryan (1AQ); Greenfield, Sara M. (MAG); 'Victoria Brown'; Manley-
Casimir, Kirsten (MAG)

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

kkckkkkkkkkckkhokk kR kokokkokk ok kokokkokk sk kok sk skok ok ok ko ko ki shok ok sk ok sk ks sk ks ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk kb ke ok

Suite a I'invitation du 27 juillet 2018, pour la prochaine rencontre fédérale-provinciale-territoriale sur le Cadre de
reconnaissance et de mise en ceuvre des droits autochtones, qui aura lieu a Ottawa les 22 et 23 aolt 2018, veuillez
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

To: Okenge Yuma Morisho <gkenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca>; 'bev.yee@gov.ab.ca' <bev.yee@gov.ab.ca>;
wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca; 'Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca' <Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca>; Lynn Betzner
<Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>; 'Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca' (Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.gc.ca)
<Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca>; 'Bouchard, Helene (IGA/MAI' <helene.bouchard@gnb.ca>; Kelliann Dean
<Kelliann.Dean@novascotia.ca>; Paul Ledwell <ptledwell@gov.pe.ca>; Patricia Hearn <PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca>;
jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike Aumond <mike aumond@gov.nt.ca>; KOkpik@GOV.NU.CA; 'aubreygover@gov.nl.ca'
<aubreygover@gov.nl.ca>; 'Justin.Huston@novascotia.ca' <Justin.Huston@novascotia.ca>; marie-
jose.thomas@mce.gouv.qgc.ca; 'Deborah.Richardson2@ontario.ca' <Deborah.Richardson2 @ontario.ca>;
'lames.wilson@leg.gov.mb.ca' <james.wilson@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Tammy.Kirkland@gov.sk.ca'
<Tammy.Kirkland@gov.sk.ca>; 'Donavon.young@gov.ab.ca' <Donavon.young@gov.ab.ca>; 'Doug.caul@gov.bc.ca'
<Doug.caul@gov.bc.ca>; 'Philip.bryden@gov.ab.ca' <Philip.bryden@gov.ab.ca>; 'richard.fyfe@gov.bc.ca'
<richard.fyfe@gov.bc.ca>; 'dmjus@leg.gov.mb.ca' <dmjus@Ileg.gov.mb.ca>; 'david.wright@leg.gov.mb.ca'
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
<etmitchell@gov.pe.ca>; 'france.lynch@justice.gouv.qc.ca' <france.lynch@justice.gouv.qgc.ca>;
'glen.gardner@gov.sk.ca' <glen.gardner@gov.sk.ca>; 'Lesley.mccullough@gov.yk.ca' <Lesley.mccullough@gov.yk.ca>;
'helene.laurendeau@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca' <helene.laurendeau@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca>; Nathalie.G.Drouin@justice.gc.ca;
'‘Boucher, Patrick' <Patrick.Boucher@justice.gc.ca>; O'Leary, Alison <Alison.Q'Leary@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; 'Harvey, Brian'
<brianharvey@gov.nl.ca>; 'White, Judy' <JudyWhite@gov.nl.ca>; 'Head, Kylie JU' <kylie.head@gov.sk.ca>; 'Metz, Ashley
EC' <ashley.metz@gov.sk.ca>; 'Arrojado, Vanessa' <Vanessa.Arrojado@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Tom Rothwell'
<Tom.Rothwell@gov.ab.ca>; 'Lafleur, Diane (AADNC/AANDC)' <diane.lafleur@canada.ca>; 'Billingsley, Perry
(AADNC/AANDC)' <perry.billingsley@canada.ca>; Panousos, Effie <Effie.Panousos@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; 'McLean, Heather
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
<Brian.MacDonald@gov.yk.ca>; 'Fortier, Andre' <Andre.Fortier@mce.gouv.gc.ca>; 'Richardson, Don (IGA/MAI)'
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

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

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
| understand the Premier would like to meet with federal Minister Wilkinson.

Do you have a sense of the Premier’s availability in the coming weeks?

Many thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 2:45 PM
To: '‘Gordon Hawkins'

Subject: RE: Following up

Hey Gordon. The trip back was relatively quick (short stops) and uneventful. $-22
5.22

Please keep in touch and let me know when you are in town.
oym

From: Gordon Hawkins $-22

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Following up

Mr Morisho -

Very glad to meet you at the Clerks meeting in Moncton. Hope your trip back to BC was less eventful than
your trip out east.

s.22

s.22

hope we can keep in touch!

Sincerely,
Gordon Hawkins
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Cc: Brown, Chris SDPR:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: 3 NIO

Thanks for the flag.

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 3:41 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Brown, Chris SDPR:EX

Subject: 3 NIO

Hi Okenge,

Chris was giving me an update on some things he’s working on and | guess at a FPT call this am (FLMM) the fed ADM
suggested creative ways to incorporate the 3 NIO’s into their FPT meeting in December. At the PT social ministry
meeting | attended in Halifax July 27, the PT’s were very clear they don’t want to include the NIO’s in the FPT as each of
the PTs need to have the relationship at the local band/First Nation level. Anyways | thought I'd flag it for you in case
you wanted more info from Chris. Cheers.

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Subject: FW: UPDATE: Recognition and Implementation of Indigenous Rights Framework
fyi

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: UPDATE: Recognition and Implementation of Indigenous Rights Framework

s.16
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Canada School of Public Service, Executive Leadership Development Program,

Study Tour to Vancouver, September 24-26th

Thanks. If the session is on climate change then Bobbi should be the lead instead of Mark.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Canada School of Public Service, Executive Leadership Development Program, Study Tour to Vancouver,
September 24-26th

Okenge: This is for your information only.
We received the email below. | contacted Jim Johnston to know more.

- Heis a contractor retained by the Canada School of Public Service to set up this study tour.

- Heis planning a meeting between Mark Zacharias and participants of the study tour. The meeting will be in
Vancouver in the Sept 24-26 window. The group will also go to Prince George to know more about the BC
economy and regional issues. And then, they will be going to Whitehorse.

- Heindicated that the session with Mark (or an alternate from his Ministry Executive ) should be on the
substantive aspect of the climate change file, but a focus should also be on the leadership attributes/
leadership principles.

He indicated that another group of learners will be coming to Victoria in January — likely the third week of January and
he will be in touch then to plan the session.

Pierrette

From: Jim Johnston [mailtc-22

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 4:18 PM

To: IGRS IGRS:EX

Subject: Canada School of Public Service, Executive Leadership Development Program, Study Tour to Vancouver,
September 24-26th

I am writing to let you know about an upcoming Canada School of Public Service sponsored study tour to
Vancouver for a small group of senior leaders who are enrolled in the School's Executive Leadership
Development Program. The study tour will take place September 24-26th. The 12 participants are Assistant
Deputy Ministers/Directors and Directors General from various federal departments who have been selected
for the Executive Leadership Development Program through a talent management exercise. Several staff from
the Canada School of Public Service would also form part of the group.

The primary goal of the tour is to provide opportunities for participants to take part in conversations with
executives and leaders at all levels of government, non-governmental organizations, the academic sector,
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indigenous communities, and the private sector. The meetings are designed to provide an opportunity for an
exchange of perspectives and insights on governance and leadership principles, challenges and innovations as
well as current and emerging public policy issues.

In addition, the meetings will allow participants to:

* Increase knowledge and appreciation for diverse regional perspectives (opportunities/challenges and
strategic edge/innovation) and take these into consideration to advance the Government of Canada priorities
and agenda;

* Explore at the ground level the complex relationships between sectors and levels of government within a
particular region that may influence the system of governance for Canadians at the national level; and

* Integrate perspectives on leadership values, behaviours and attitudes.

In terms of the involvement of the Government of BC, we are working with the Ministry of Environment &
Climate Change Strategy to arrange a session for a senior executive to meet with the study tour participants. |
should note, in addition that the School is planning a second study tour that will visit Victoria in January 2019.
| will provide additional information as the planning progresses.

If you require additional information please let me know. My cell phone number is $-22

s.22

Jim Johnston
Sent from Outlook
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 6:24 PM

To: Bond, Allison MCF:EX

Subject: Re: HEADS-UP: Recognition and Implementation of Indigenous Rights Framework
Fvi -5

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Bond, Allison MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX;
Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX

Subject: Re: HEADS-UP: Recognition and Implementation of Indigenous Rights Framework

s.13;5.16
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s.16

This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only
for the above-named recipient(s) and may contain
information that is confidential and solicitor-client privileged.
If you have received this message in error, please notify me
immediately and delete this e-mail and any attachments
without copying, distributing or disclosing their contents.

From: Dittburner, Carolyn [mailto:Carolyn.Dittburner@pco-bcp.ge.ca]
On Behalf Of Fox, Christiane

Sent: August-01-18 4:21 PM

To: Fox, Christiane; 'Okenge Yuma Morisho'; 'bev.yee@gov.ab.ca';
'wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca'; 'Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca';
Betzner, Lynn (CAB); "Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca' (Jean-
stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.gc.ca)'; 'Bouchard, Helene (IGA/MAI';
'Kelliann Dean'; 'Paul Ledwell'; 'Patricia Hearn'; 'lim.connell@gov.yk.ca';
'‘Mike Aumond'; 'KOkpik@GOV.NU.CA'; 'aubreygover@gov.nl.ca';
'Justin.Huston@novascotia.ca'; 'marie-jose.thomas@mce.gouv.qc.ca';
Richardson, Deborah (1AQ); 'jlames.wilson@leg.gov.mb.ca’;
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'Tammy.Kirkland@gov.sk.ca'; ‘Donavon.young@gov.ab.ca';
'Doug.caul@gov.bc.ca'; 'Philip.bryden@gov.ab.ca';
'richard.fyfe@gov.bc.ca'; 'dmjus@leg.gov.mb.ca’;
'david.wright@leg.gov.mb.ca'; 'Mike.Comeau@gnb.ca'; 'Lee.Bell-
Smith@gnb.ca'; 'heatherjacobs@gov.nl.ca'; 'martin_goldney@gov.nt.ca';
'Karen.Hudson@novascotia.ca'; 'wmackay@gov.nu.ca'; Boniferro, Paul
(MAG); 'etmitchell@gov.pe.ca’'; 'france.lynch@justice.gouv.gc.ca';
'glen.gardner@gov.sk.ca'; 'Lesley.mccullough@gov.vk.ca';
'helene.laurendeau@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca';
'‘Nathalie.G.Drouin@justice.gc.ca'; 'Boucher, Patrick'; O'Leary, Alison;
'Harvey, Brian'; 'White, Judy'; 'Head, Kylie JU'; 'Metz, Ashley EC';
'Arrojado, Vanessa'; 'Tom Rothwell'; 'Lafleur, Diane (AADNC/AANDC)';
'Billingsley, Perry (AADNC/AANDC)'; Panousos, Effie; 'McLean, Heather
(AADNC/AANDC)"; Norris, Greg (1AQ); 'Hutchings, Geraldine J AG:EX'";
'‘Gary Demeulenaere’; 'Allan.Lucier@gov.yk.ca'; Prosen, Stephanie (IAQ);
'DeJaegher, Scott (INR)'; 'Rena LAbbe'; 'O'Sullivan, Martha (AAS)';
'Sargent, Laurie'; 'Brian.MacDonald@gov.yk.ca'; 'Fortier, Andre';
'Richardson, Don (IGA/MAI)'; 'Leonoff, Heather (JUS)'; 'Kathleen
Brennan'; Hobson, Bryan (1AQ); Greenfield, Sara M. (MAG); 'Victoria
Brown'; Manley-Casimir, Kirsten (MAG)

Subject: RE: In-person meeting: Recognition and Implementation of
Indigenous Rights Framework / rencontre en personne : prochaines
étapes: Cadre de reconnaissance et de mise en ceuvre des droits des
Autochtones

Further to the invitation on July 27, 2018, for the upcoming federal-
provincial-territorial meeting on the Recognition and Implementation of
Indigenous Rights Framework, which will be held in Ottawa on August
22 and 23, 2018, please note that the meeting will take place at:

Victoria Hall, 111 Sussex Drive, John G. Diefenbaker Building

We look forward to your participation in the meeting.

Fkkkkkkkkkkkkckkkkk Rk kokkckkkkkkkckkkkkkkkckk Rk kR kck Rk kR Rk kkkkk ok

o s ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok Rk R

Suite a l'invitation du 27 juillet 2018, pour la prochaine rencontre
fédérale-provinciale-territoriale sur le Cadre de reconnaissance et de
mise en ceuvre des droits autochtones, qui aura lieu a Ottawa les 22 et
23 ao(t 2018, veuillez noter que la réunion aura lieu a:

Salle Victoria, 111, promenade Sussex, édifice John G. Diefenbaker

Nous attendons avec impatience votre participation a la réunion.

From: Fox, Christiane

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 6:08 PM

To: Okenge Yuma Morisho <okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca>;
'bev.yee@gov.ab.ca' <bev.yee@gov.ab.ca>;
wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca; '‘Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca'
<Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca>; Lynn Betzner
<Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>; 'Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.gc.ca'
(Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.gc.ca) <Jean-
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stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca>; 'Bouchard, Helene (IGA/MAI'
<helene.bouchard@gnb.ca>; Kelliann Dean
<Kelliann.Dean@novascotia.ca>; Paul Ledwell <ptledwell@gov.pe.ca>;
Patricia Hearn <PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca>; jim.connell@gov.yk.ca;
Mike Aumond <mike aumond@gov.nt.ca>; KOkpik@GOV.NU.CA;
'aubreygover@gov.nl.ca' <aubreygover@gov.nl.ca>;
'Justin.Huston@novascotia.ca' <Justin.Huston@novascotia.ca>; marie-
jose.thomas@mce.gouv.qc.ca; 'Deborah.Richardson2 @ontario.ca'
<Deborah.Richardson2 @ontario.ca>; 'james.wilson@I|eg.gov.mb.ca'
<james.wilson@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Tammy.Kirkland @gov.sk.ca'
<Tammy.Kirkland@gov.sk.ca>; 'Donavon.young@gov.ab.ca'
<Donavon.young@gov.ab.ca>; 'Doug.caul@gov.bc.ca’
<Doug.caul@gov.bc.ca>; 'Philip.bryden@gov.ab.ca'
<Philip.bryden@gov.ab.ca>; 'richard.fyfe@gov.bc.ca'
<richard.fyfe@gov.bc.ca>; 'dmjus@leg.gov.mb.ca'
<dmjus@Ileg.gov.mb.ca>; 'david.wright@leg.gov.mb.ca'
<david.wright@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Mike.Comeau@gnb.ca'
<Mike.Comeau@gnb.ca>; 'Lee.Bell-Smith@gnb.ca' <Lee.Bell-
Smith@gnb.ca>; 'heatherjacobs@gov.nl.ca’'
<heatherjacobs@gov.nl.ca>; 'martin_goldney@gov.nt.ca'

<martin goldney@gov.nt.ca>; 'Karen.Hudson@novascotia.ca'
<Karen.Hudson@novascotia.ca>; 'wmackay@gov.nu.ca'
<wmackay@gov.nu.ca>; 'paul.boniferro@ontario.ca’
<paul.boniferro@ontario.ca>; 'etmitchell@gov.pe.ca'
<etmitchell@gov.pe.ca>; 'france.lynch@justice.gouv.qc.ca'
<france.lynch@justice.gouv.gc.ca>; 'glen.gardner@gov.sk.ca'
<glen.gardner@gov.sk.ca>; 'Lesley.mccullough@gov.yk.ca'
<Lesley.mccullough@gov.vk.ca>; 'helene.laurendeau@aadnc-
aandc.gc.ca' <helene.laurendeau@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca>;
Nathalie.G.Drouin@justice.gc.ca; 'Boucher, Patrick'
<Patrick.Boucher@justice.gc.ca>; O'Leary, Alison <Alison.O'Leary@pco-
bcp.ge.ca>; 'Harvey, Brian' <brianharvey@gov.nl.ca>; 'White, Judy'
<JudyWhite@gov.nl.ca>; 'Head, Kylie JU' <kylie.head@gov.sk.ca>;
'Metz, Ashley EC' <ashley.metz@gov.sk.ca>; 'Arrojado, Vanessa'
<Vanessa.Arrojado@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Tom Rothwell'
<Tom.Rothwell@gov.ab.ca>; 'Lafleur, Diane (AADNC/AANDC)'
<diane.lafleur@canada.ca>; 'Billingsley, Perry (AADNC/AANDC)'
<perry.billingsley@canada.ca>; Panousos, Effie <Effie.Panousos@pco-
bcp.ge.ca>; 'Mclean, Heather (AADNC/AANDC)'
<heather.mclean@canada.ca>; ' Norris, Greg (IAO)'
<Greg.Norris@ontario.ca>; 'Hutchings, Geraldine J AG:EX'
<Geraldine.Hutchings@gov.bc.ca>; 'Gary Demeulenaere’
<gdemeulenaere@gov.pe.ca>; 'Allan.Lucier@gov.yk.ca'
<Allan.Lucier@gov.yk.ca>; ' Prosen, Stephanie (IAQ)'
<Stephanie.Prosen@ontario.ca>; 'Delaegher, Scott (INR)'
<Scott.Delaegher@gov.mb.ca>; 'Rena LAbbe'
<Rena.LAbbe@gov.ab.ca>; 'O'Sullivan, Martha (AAS)'
<Martha.OSullivan@gnb.ca>; 'Sargent, Laurie'
<Laurie.Sargent@justice.gc.ca>; 'Brian.MacDonald@gov.yk.ca'
<Brian.MacDonald@gov.yk.ca>; 'Fortier, Andre'
<Andre.Fortier@mce.gouv.gc.ca>; 'Richardson, Don (IGA/MAI)'
<Don.Richardson@gnb.ca>; 'Leonoff, Heather (JUS)'
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s.16

<Heather.Leonoff@gov.mb.ca>; 'Kathleen Brennan'
<kmbrennan@gov.pe.ca>; ' Hobson, Bryan (I1AO)'
<Bryan.Hobson@ontario.ca>; 'Greenfield, Sara M. (MAG)'
<Sara.Greenfield@ontario.ca>; 'Victoria Brown'
<victoria.brown@gov.ab.ca>; '"Manley-Casimir, Kirsten (MAG)'
<Kirsten.Manley-Casimir@ontario.ca>

Subject: In-person meeting: Recognition and Implementation of
Indigenous Rights Framewaork / rencontre en personne : prochaines
étapes: Cadre de reconnaissance et de mise en ceuvre des droits des
Autochtones
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Heads-up - Federal Cabinet Retreat in BC

PCO has not got back to me on this idea despite my nagging. . . .

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Heads-up - Federal Cabinet Retreat in BC

Hey Okenge. Are you thinking of setting up DM meetings during this period? Might be good to discuss the TMX proposal

with them.

Regards, Mark

On Aug 10, 2018, at 6:47 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Colleagues: please note that the federal Cabinet will hold a retreat in Nanaimo on August 21-
23. Federal ministers may make public announcements relevant to BC on or around these dates. oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Friday, August 10, 2018 12:07 PM
Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Michael Korenberg

As discussed, here is contact information for Michael Korenberg. Michael has worked with Brian Fehr for

many years, and would like to attend the Order of BC ceremony if that is possible.

MICHAEL J. KORENBERG

CHAIR & MANAGING DIRECTOR

Wreath Group

SUITE 300

1055 WEST HASTINGS ST.
VANCOUVER, BCV6E 2E9
TEL: 604-639-3636
mjk@wreathgroup.com
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: DMC - Indigenous Engagement
s.16

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:03 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: DMC - Indigenous Engagement

Okenge:

s.16

Thanks

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: update & question

Thanks Lucy. Please call Chantille directly and convey our advice. Thanks, oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: update & question

Hi Okenge.

Consulates often invite all MLAs to their National or Independence day celebrations. As you know our office co-

ordinates the official government representative who attends and speaks (usually on behalf of the Premier). In this case

theS.13
s.13 Of course if other ministers wish to attend they are most

welcome but it is not essential.
Please let me know if you need anything further.

-Lucy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: update & question

Advice welcome. Thanks, oym

From: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 10:36 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: update & question

Hello Okenge:
Really nice to meet you too.s:13

s.13

Kind regards,
Chantille
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Chantille
604.838.3025

& ok ok ok ok

From: congen [mailto:congen@indonesiavancouver.org]
Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 3:40 PM
To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Invitation dinner reception of Indonesia Independence day celebration

Dear Aest,

Consul General of Indonesia, Mrs. Tuti W. Irman is delighted to invite Honourable Melanie Mark to dinner reception
regarding Indonesia independence day celebration.

The reception is on August 17", 2018 at 6pm to 7:30pm at the Fairmont Waterfront Hotel in Vancouver, BC.

Please kindly see the attached invitation and RSVP by August 10, 2018 to congen@indonesiavancouver.org

Kind Regards,

Lia Maya Sari

Secretary of Consul General
Consulate General of Indonesia
1630 Alberni St.

Vancouver, BC

604 682 8855

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: update & question

Thanks Mira.
Chantille: nice to meet you.

Happy to connect todays'22 | am open at 1:30 pm.

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 10:27 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Subject: update & question

Hi Okenge —

| hope you are having a good summer.

| have an update and a question:

The update involves discussionss.13
s.13
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The second is an intro to my colleague Chantille (Manager, Stakeholder Relations in PO) who has a question for you that
came to her via a ministry regarding a visit from the Indonesian government. I'll leave it to her to fill in the details.

Many thanks,
Mira

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 — 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:30 PM

To: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: update & question

Thanks Chantille. Please meet Lucy Lobmeier, Chief of Protocol. Lucy will be in touch. Thanks again for bringing this to
my attention. oym

From: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 10:36 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: update & question

Hello Okenge:

Really nice to meet you too. Several Ministers received invitations from the Consul General of Indonesia’s office and are
seeking guidance on whether or not to attend. I've included the invite below. Could you let me know what you advise to
them? Feel free to call me if there’s anything I've missed in the information or the process around this.

Kind regards,
Chantille

Chantille
604.838.3025

Ak ok ok ok

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

The reception is on August 17" 2018 at 6pm to 7:30pm at the Fairmont Waterfront Hotel in Vancouver, BC.

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

Happy to connect today 5.22

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

The update involves discussions with the $.13

s.13

.lam open at 1:30 pm.

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
#740 —999 Canada Place
Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: TO DO: 2018 Executive Succession

Attachments: 2018 Dev Plan-Associate DM IGR-PMaranda.xlsx; IGRS Role Accountability

templates.xlsx; IGRS - Role Accountabilities - FOR UPDATING.docx; Executive
development focus areas curriculum.docx

Pierrette: here is the PSA’s message | was talking about earlier today. | am proposing that you review the attached and
update documents as required. We can discuss upon my return. You will note PSA’s guidance below. Thanks, oym

From: Colyn, Iris PSA:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Subject: 2018 Executive Succession Follow Up — Engagement with Your Executives

Okenge,
Following up on our executive succession meeting, please engage with your executive members to:

1) Confirm/Update organization chart delineating the name, position title, and band for each executive member
and their direct reports.

2) Confirm/Update the role accountability summaries for each executive position. In some cases role
accountability summaries have been developed and are attached. Where none exist, please use the template
provided. These should be no longer than a 1 pager and are meant to capture the primary accountabilities of
the role.

3) Complete individual development plans (2018 Executive Data - Employee Forms).

Please complete the above and send to me by August 31",

As discussed, the Public Service Agency has recently adopted an agile approach to develop an Executive Talent
Management application that will provide greater insight into the supply (talent) and demand (executive positions).
Information gathered through this engagement with your executive team will be key to our intelligence gathering.
Finally, | have included an electronic copy of the four focus areas for executive development identified from the 2017
Executive Performance Reviews with upcoming workshop dates. If relevant to their individual development needs,

executives are encouraged to attend and should register directly using the links in the attachment.

Recognizing that we covered a lot of ground in our meeting, please don’t hesitate to contact Lori Halls or myself if you
or your executive have any questions.

Thanks,
Iris

CC Lori Halls
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Iris Colyn, MSc Engineering Business Management

Executive Director, Executive Talent Management

Talent Management Division | BC Public Service Agency

4th Floor 810 Blanshard | Victoria BC | VBW 2H2 |Work: 778-698-8007 | Mobile: 250-507-4037
AskMyHR: www.gov.bc.ca/myhr/contact

Phone: 250.952.6000 | Toll Free 1.877.277.0772

B
G | Where ideas work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 3:51 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: Brainstorming - Nanaimo
Geoff:
s.22

I understand the Premier may address the federal Cabinet in Nanaimo on August 22. Should this happen it

would a GREAT opportunity to:
s.13

=22 Pierrette and the team are ready, willing and

able to provide full support the Premier.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Sept. 24th - Consular Corps Briefing Topics

Lucy: thanks for this.

Pierrette: May | ask that you connect with John-Michael in MBR’s Office. Please clarify exactly what the Minister would
like on the agenda and what role he would like to play during the briefing. Once this is clarified, please send the request
to colleagues in my stead. Thanks much. oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Sept. 24th - Consular Corps Briefing Topics
Importance: High

Hi Okenge. We are proposing briefings by Deputy Ministers on the following topics at the Consular Corps technical
briefing the morning of Sept. 24 in Vancouver. Would it be possible for you to ask your colleagues if they are available to
participate and present? Each presentation would be 30 mins. They would not have to stay for the whole day.

Please let me know what you think. Thanks.
-Lucy

Topics:

s.16

The rollout would look like this:

0930 - Minister Ralston Opening

0935 - Presentation #1

1005 - Presentation # 2

1035 - Health Break

1100 - Presentation #3

1130 - Presentation #4

1200 - Lunch (MBR remarks on Al)

1315 - Closing Remarks. Lunch concludes.
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Background

The British Columbia Consular Corps, based mainly in Vancouver, is the official body comprising all Consular
Officers (Consuls General, Consuls, Vice-Consuls and Consular Agents) resident in the Province, representing 83
countries (55 honorary members; 31 career members) as of July 2018. Some countries have more than one
office in B.C. Some Consular Officers based in British Columbia also have jurisdiction in other provinces and
territories. Canadian citizens residing in British Columbia may be asked to represent a country as an Honorary
Consular Officer. The Office of Protocol is responsible for the administration of immunities, privileges and
benefits, resolves any issues that consulates may encounter and is responsible for fostering positive
government to government relations with the representatives of foreign countries.

Primary functions of Consular Officers:

= Represent their country and promote their country’s trade within the Consular District;

= Assist and protect nationals of their country;

= Explain their country’s policies and achievements in fields such as culture and tourist attractions;

= Protect their country’s shipping interests, legalize ship’s papers, assist their country’s seamen in distress
and adjudicate on certain shipping matters; and

= Administer oaths, legalize foreign documents and issue passports, visas and certificates.

To continuously support and interact with the Consular Corps, including welcoming official visitors and
attending National Day activities, the Government generally arranges two annual briefing/reception events each
year. One is of a “technical” nature with presentations by Deputy Ministers with the other being by Ministers
and a reception hosted by the Premier. The last ministerial briefing took place in Victoria on March 10, 2018.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 5:20 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: test

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

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: @Work Newsletter: Learn About the 10 Best Places to Work Winners and More |

August 23, 2018

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: At Work News PSA:EX <AtWork@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 2:01 PM
Subject: @Work Newsletter: Learn About the 10 Best Places to Work Winners and More | August 23, 2018

View in browser

@Work Newsletter: Learn About the 10 Best Places to Work Winners and More | August 23, 2018

Work £ .
Gy Where ideas work

e A SELECTION OF WHAT'S MAKING NEWS RIGHT NOW e

Best
Places
to Work

2018

128

Page 94 0f 184 OOP-2018-86939



10 Best Places to Work

Based on the 2018 Work Environment Survey scores, the 10 Best Places to Work in the BC Public Service have
now been determined.

Read more >> News

Learn @ Work Week

Wherever you are on your path of learning about truth and reconciliation,
step into a shared space for listening, healing and learning.

Read more >> News

Staff Award of Excellence

Learn all about how one employee is exemplifying the BC Public Service
values as a leader.

Read more >> News

Take Note

e Get some amazing deals on office and back-to-school supplies with Staples Advantage.
« You are invited to the in-person or virtual Innovation Open House on August 30.

Did You Know?

Find out what the air quality health value is for your city and learn how to protect yourself from wildfire smoke.

Looking Out for Future You

"Ever wondered why many people seem to value the present more than the future?"

Read more >>
Posted by: Appelt, Kirstin PSA:EX Blogs

Join the Conversation
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“l am motivated when leaders are self aware of their biases and work daily to deconstruct them for a true path
to reconciliation.”

Read more >>
Posted by: Mashon, Carl IRR:EX Comments

You're one of 27,000+ employees receiving this
newsletter. Visit @Work to stay informed and

connect with your colleagues across the BC Public
Service.

Contact us
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: Hey Tim! Do u have two minutes to chat? Big favour to ask. Thanks! oym
My number is$-17 Thx

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: Hey Tim! Do u have two minutes to chat? Big favour to ask. Thanks! oym

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

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 5:24 PM

To: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: Hey Tim! Do u have two minutes to chat? Big favour to ask. Thanks! oym

Later would be great if you can. Thx a bunch.

From: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Hey Tim! Do u have two minutes to chat? Big favour to ask. Thanks! oym

Tied up at the moment. Can I call later or tomorrow? Is it time sensitive?

Sent from Tim Sheldan's iPhone

On Aug 23, 2018, at 5:02 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge. YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Tuesday, August 28, 2018 8:22 AM

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

FW: In-person meeting: Recognition and Implementation of Indigenous Rights
Framework / rencontre en personne : prochaines étapes: Cadre de reconnaissance et
de mise en ceuvre des droits des Autochtones
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s.16

From: Fox, Christiane [mailto:Christiane.Fox@pco-bep.gc.ca]

Sent: August-09-18 6:27 PM

To: Okenge Yuma Morisho; 'bev.yee@gov.ab.ca'; wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca; 'Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca';
Betzner, Lynn (CAB); 'Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca' (Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca); ‘Bouchard,
Helene (IGA/MAI'; Kelliann Dean; Paul Ledwell; Patricia Hearn; jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike Aumond;
KOkpik@GOV.NU.CA; 'aubreygover@gov.nl.ca'; 'Justin.Huston@novascotia.ca'; marie-jose.thomas@mce.gouv.qgc.ca;
Richardson, Deborah (I1AO); 'james.wilson@leg.gov.mb.ca'; 'Tammy.Kirkland@gov.sk.ca'; 'Donavon.young@gov.ab.ca';
'Doug.caul@gov.bc.ca'; 'Philip.bryden@gov.ab.ca'; 'richard.fyfe@gov.bc.ca'; 'dmjus@leg.gov.mb.ca’;
'david.wright@leg.gov.mb.ca'; 'Mike.Comeau@gnb.ca'; 'Lee.Bell-Smith@gnb.ca'; 'heatherjacobs@gov.nl.ca';
'martin_goldney@gov.nt.ca'; 'Karen.Hudson@novascotia.ca'; 'wmackay@gov.nu.ca'; Boniferro, Paul (MAG);
‘etmitchell@gov.pe.ca'; 'france.lynch@justice.gouv.qc.ca'; 'glen.gardner@gov.sk.ca’; 'Lesley.mccullough@gov.yk.ca';
'helene.laurendeau@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca'; Nathalie.G.Drouin@justice.gc.ca; 'Boucher, Patrick'; O'Leary, Alison; 'Harvey,
Brian'; 'White, Judy'; 'Head, Kylie JU'; 'Metz, Ashley EC'; 'Arrojado, Vanessa'; 'Tom Rothwell'; 'Lafleur, Diane
(AADNC/AANDC)'; 'Billingsley, Perry (AADNC/AANDC)'; Panousos, Effie; 'McLean, Heather (AADNC/AANDC)'; Norris, Greg
(1AO); 'Hutchings, Geraldine J AG:EX'; 'Gary Demeulenaere'; 'Allan.Lucier@gov.yk.ca'; Prosen, Stephanie (IAO);
'‘Dedaegher, Scott (INR)'; 'Rena LAbbe'; 'O'Sullivan, Martha (AAS)'; 'Sargent, Laurie'; 'Brian.MacDonald@gov.yk.ca';
'Fortier, Andre'; 'Richardson, Don (IGA/MAI)'; 'Leonoff, Heather (JUS)'; 'Kathleen Brennan'; Hobson, Bryan (1AQ);
Greenfield, Sara M. (MAG); 'Victoria Brown'; Manley-Casimir, Kirsten (MAG)

Cc: Dittburner, Carolyn; O'Leary, Alison

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
(AADNC/AANDC)' <perry.billingsley@canada.ca>; Panousos, Effie <Effie.Panousos@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; 'MclLean, Heather
(AADNC/AANDC)' <heather.mclean@canada.ca>; ' Norris, Greg (IAQ)' <Greg.Norris@ontario.ca>; 'Hutchings, Geraldine J
AG:EX' <Geraldine.Hutchings@gov.bc.ca>; 'Gary Demeulenaere' <gdemeulenaere@gov.pe.ca>; 'Allan.Lucier@gov.yk.ca'
<Allan.Lucier@gov.yk.ca>; ' Prosen, Stephanie (IAQ)' <Stephanie.Prosen@ontario.ca>; 'Delaegher, Scott (INR)'
<Scott.DeJaegher@gov.mb.ca>; 'Rena LAbbe' <Rena.LAbbe@gov.ab.ca>; 'O'Sullivan, Martha (AAS)'
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
<Sara.Greenfield@ontario.ca>; 'Victoria Brown' <victoria.brown@gov.ab.ca>; '‘Manley-Casimir, Kirsten (MAG)'
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 8:16 AM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Poverty Reduction Strategy - Next Steps

Are you on this ADM group? If not, you should. Thanks, oym

From: Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX On Behalf Of Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 1:32 PM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support; Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Lord, Michael SDPR:EX; Bruce, Robert
SDPR:EX; Gillis, Andrea L SDPR:EX

Subject: Poverty Reduction Strategy - Next Steps

Hello Colleagues,

I’m writing to thank you for providing input to our poverty reduction strategy work at SDPR earlier this summer and to
ask for your further assistance. The information you provided in the template will help SDPR identify and support your
respective mandate commitments that impact low income people living in British Columbia as the strategy is
developed.

As a next step, we are hoping to bring together a cross-ministry meeting of ADMs during the first week of September to
discuss next steps on the poverty reduction strategy. To ensure we invite the right people, please let me know who from
your ministry should be invited by August 17" and we will send out invitations shortly thereafter. Names can be
forward to Andrea.L.Gillis@gov.bc.ca

Thanks again for your help —we look forward to continuing to work with you.
Thank you,
David Galbraith

Deputy Minister
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 8:23 AM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Subject: FW: In-person meeting: Recognition and Implementation of Indigenous Rights

Framework / rencontre en personne : prochaines étapes: Cadre de reconnaissance et
de mise en ceuvre des droits des Autochtones

For your awareness. Thx, oym
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 8:25 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Letter from Premiers re: 31

Pierrette: not sure if you saw the letter and what happened of it. Thanks, oym

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Letter from Premiers re: s.16

Hey,

Copying Laurel and Okenge here,

s.16

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser I Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

From: Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca

Sent: August 16, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca; Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Letter from Premiers re:s.16

Hi all — is this letter on your radar? Just wondering if there is any messaging on BC’s position that you’re aware of? The
existing messaging we have is.16 . Thx, S.

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Office: 250.952.1889 | Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email: sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: OBC Menu

Happy to try venison. Thanks, oym

From: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: OBC Menu

Please advise if you have a preference for venison or beef for the OBC dinner.
Thanks,
-K.

Karen Felker

Manager |Office of Protocol

and Coordinator |Honours and Awards Secretariat
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office Location | 620 Superior Street, Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
250.356.1139 (office) 250.415.2910 (cell) karen.felker@gov.bc.ca
Upcoming O00: Aug 24/27

From: Elliott, Heidi FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 3:42 PM
To: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: OBC Menu

Please let me know which menu option you would like to select for the dinner.

Thanks, Heidi

From: Kornat, Aleks J FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 3:40 PM
To: Elliott, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: OBC Menu

Hi Heidi,

Here is the menus for OBC this year.
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A.

Aleks Kornat

Executive Chef

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
Government House

1401 Rockland Ave

Victoria BC V8S 1V9

T: 250.387.2089

F: 250.387.2078

HTTP://WWW.LTGOV.BC.CA
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 8:36 AM
To: Scott, Douglas S AG:EX

Subject: s.16

Doug:s'22 Do we still need to chat? thanks, oym

From: Scott, Douglas S AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 2:23 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject:s.16

Hi Okenge,

Do you have 10 minutes for a quick call on this issue? If yes — call me on cell when convenient and | will step out —or |

can arrange for a meeting in our calendars if that is better...
cell:s-17

Thanks,

Doug

Douglas S. Scott

Associate Deputy Minister
Ministry of Attorney General
Government of British Columbia
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Seoul Metropolitan Council

We will have to loop Minister Ralston in despite his busy schedule. oym

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 9:14 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Seoul Metropolitan Council

Hi Okenge,

| have received notice that members of the Seoul City Council will be in Victoria on October 2™ and would like to meet
with PJH. The contact person | have is Michael Chang. He can be reached at mwchang65@naver.com for further details. If

you have any questions let me know.

Kate
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 8:50 AM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: P&P / CG Mtg

On my way to 620. thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 2:31 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: P&P / CG Mtg

Hi Okenge,

s.22

Attached is the agenda for tomorrow’s P&P meeting, in case you are calling in.

In addition, the briefing note and protocol itinerary for the afternoon meeting with Consul General Austria is included.

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 9:36 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Seoul Metropolitan Council
On it. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 9:15 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Seoul Metropolitan Council

No, there has been no decision. Looking for a recommendation from you folks.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 8:48 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Seoul Metropolitan Council

Thanks Kate. Have we already made a decision? Thanks, oym

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
Attachments:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Tuesday, August 28, 2018 10:51 AM
'Fox, Christiane'

Revised Table

TMX Discussion Table August 24.docx

Chris: please find attached a revised table. Steve Lucas has received a copy. Happy to chat at your earliest convenience.

Thanks,oym

20
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nikolejsin,
Dave EMPR:EX; Harvey, James AG:EX

Subject: RE: Revised table for discussion with the feds

Done. Thanks, oym

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Sent: Sunday, August 26, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX;
Harvey, James AG:EX

Subject: Revised table for discussion with the feds

Good afternoon:

Here's the table provided to the PCO a couple of weeks ago with the ask for federal funds to support the provincial
permitting office removed as per discussion between MGH and Geoff.

Okenge can you forward to Chris F at the PCO? | have provided to Steve Lucas.
Regards,

Mark Zacharias | Deputy Minister, Environment
BC Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
31 Floor, 525 Superior Street | Victoria, BC | V8W 9M1 | 778-698-4908 | 250.415.6466

21
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Little, Christine JTT:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Western Canada Growth Strategy ADM Committee -- Meeting of 27 August 2018

Hi Christine. Thanks a lot for sharing. WD did contact me about this a few months ago and | indicated that JTT would be
BC-lead. Thanks again, oym

From: Little, Christine JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Western Canada Growth Strategy ADM Committee -- Meeting of 27 August 2018

Hi Okenge/Pierrette — I'll be participating in the regular ADM call on the Western Canada Growth Strategy today
including an update from Canada on their engagement strategy and communications plan moving forward. Note that
they are looking to launch Sept. 12 (TBCp-13 |
wanted to ensure you were aware and were plugged in on the communications (Angelo Cocco thought you were
plugged into the federal government directly on this and coordinating?). Let me know if you need anything further from
us.

Christine Little

Assistant Deputy Minister

Small Business and Regulatory and Service Improvement and
Technology, Innovation and Economic Development Divisions
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Phone: 250-387-0661

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Dewar, David (WD/DEQ) [mailto:david.dewar@canada.ca]

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Motzney, Barbara (WD/DEQ); Little, Christine JTT:EX; XT:HLTH Evans. Michele L; michael.mitchell@gov.sk.ca;
dmcsia@leg.gov.mb.ca; Rosser, Tom (AAFC/AAC); Murphy, Sheilagh (AADNC/AANDC); Métivier, Louise (NRCAN/RNCAN);
Elisha.ram@hrsdc-rhdcc.ge.ca; Setlakwe, Lisa (IC); alison.o'leary@pco-bep.gc.ca; Jalil, Abdul (WD/DEO);
Michael.Danagher@international.gc.ca; Christopher.Thornley@international.gc.ca

Cc: Fraser, Andrew (WD/DEQ); Leyburne, Drew (NRCan/RNCan); Shaun Peddie; Denetto, Mohan (AADNC/AANDC);
Sandhar-Cruz, Paul (IC); eric.ferguson@pco-bcp.gc.ca

Subject: Western Canada Growth Strategy ADM Committee -- Meeting of 27 August 2018

Hello WCGS ADM Committee members,

Please find attached the agenda and supporting documents for our teleconference at 1:30 ET on Monday August 27
(“Web Content Kit” to follow). The number to dial in is s.15; .17

Cheers — Dave

22
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From: Dewar, David (WD/DEQ)

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Motzney, Barbara (WD/DEO); Christine.Little@gov.bc.ca; michele.evans@gov.ab.ca; michael.mitchell@gov.sk.ca;
dmcsia@leg.gov.mb.ca; Rosser, Tom (AAFC/AAC); Murphy, Sheilagh (AADNC/AANDC); Métivier, Louise (NRCAN/RNCAN);
Elisha.ram@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca; Setlakwe, Lisa (IC); alison.o'leary@pco-bcp.ge.ca; Jalil, Abdul (WD/DEQ)

Cc: Fraser, Andrew (WD/DEQ); Leyburne, Drew (NRCan/RNCan); Shaun Peddie; Denetto, Mohan (AADNC/AANDC);
Sandhar-Cruz, Paul (IC); eric.ferguson@pco-bcp.gc.ca

Subject: Western Canada Growth Strategy - Engagement Paper

Hello Western Canada Growth Strategy (WCGS) ADM Committee members,

Thank you for the comments you have provided on the draft web content for the WCGS Engagement website. We have
revised the web content based on your comments, and will re-circulate it to you by Friday August 24.

As discussed at the August 13 meeting of the committee, please find attached a draft background policy paper
(“Engagement Paper”) for your review and comment. This paper, which will be posted on the WCGS Engagement
website the week of September 10, complements the draft web content you have already seen, providing more detail
on the western Canadian economy. Based on your feedback, the paper also includes a “Provincial Highlights” section
with province-specific content (pp. 13 to 16). This section could be used to provide additional context and showcase
key economic opportunities and initiatives underway in individual western provinces. We have left this section blank
and would be happy to include one page of content provided by the four provincial leads. Note we are still working on
the Indigenous Highlights section at p. 12.

Please provide your comments and province-specific content to me by Tuesday, August 28.

Also, with respect to the web content, we would like to include some provincial economic initiatives in the “What We've
Done So Far” section. Could | ask each province to identify and provide text for one to three major provincial economic
initiatives? Your input would also be appreciated by Tuesday August 28.

Also as discussed at our August 13 meeting, by Friday August 24 we will send you the Engagement Implementation Plan,
which includes:

- the Master Calendar of events (to help identify existing events we can leverage for WCGS engagement)
- aplan for Indigenous engagement

- astakeholder list

- asocial media plan

Happy to discuss and answer any questions you may have.
Thanks,

David Dewar

David Dewar

Director, Strategic Policy and Government Affairs | Directeur, Politique stratégique et Affaires gouvernementales
Western Economic Diversification | Diversification de I'économie de I'Ouest Canada

341-90 Sparks Street, Ottawa, ON | 90, rue Sparks, bureau 341, Ottawa (ON)

Telephone | Téléphone 613-954-9640

Mobile 613-316-8730
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david.dewar@canada.ca

| o .
Bl Doctorn oonomic a  Dnersiication de économie Canada
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 12:16 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: staffing

thanks for sharing. oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 12:07 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: staffing

Okenge: FYI

s.22

Pierrette

25
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 3:04 PM

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

From: Richardson, Deborah (1AO) [mailto:Deborah.Richardson2@ontario.ca]

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 2:01 PM

Subject: FW: In-person meeting: Recognition and Implementation of Indigenous Rights Framework / rencontre en
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 3:08 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Hewitt,
Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Cc: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX; Gorman, Frances A IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Pls review: Updated Business Continuity Plan

Ditto!

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX;
Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Cc: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX; Gorman, Frances A IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Pls review: Updated Business Continuity Plan

| would like to thank Karen and Frances for their work on the Business Continuity Plan and their presentation this
morning.

It’s important that all of us review the draft as indicated in Frances’ email below.
Thanks,

Pierrette

From: Gorman, Frances A IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith,
Grant H IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX

Subject: Pls review: Updated Business Continuity Plan

Greetings everyone,

Our Business Continuity Plan is now back from EMBC. We have updated the document and incorporated the
government wide updates where required. Thank you for your patience.

Please review and provide your edits/comments by September 7" to KvM/FG. If you have questions, please reach out
to Karen Van Marum (new BCP Lead for IGRS), Sukumar or myself.

Our EMBC contact says we're in good shape and reminds me this type of plan is ‘evergreen” — meaning a work in
progress and always changing. That said, we don’t want to wait to share the current draft version with you.

When reviewing, please pay close attention to the: _
e 2. CRITICAL BUSINESS AND RECOVERY TIME OBJECTIVES — Actions created and approved at the senior level.
e 3.1 ALLSTAFF EMERGENCY PROCEDURES
e 3.2 BUSINESS CONTINUITY RECOVERY TEAM STRUCTURE (where each of you fits in and your back-ups)
e DIVISIONAL RECOVERY TEAM LEADER ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES ( Specifically for Executive Directors)
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e Appendix A: Review Executive Critical Tasks Checklists to see where executive may need your assistance in a
catastrophic event (checklists for Okenge, Pierrette and Lucy)

Background

e The purpose of the plan is to ensure the rapid resumption of IGRS after a local disruption or a catastrophic event
e The Continuity of Government program was launched to ensure that the province’s leadership and its critical
public service dependencies have the resources and plans in place to function despite potentially catastrophic

circumstances.

o The Plan not only ensures that critical leadership remains functional and in place, but it also sets a good

example for other workplaces.

Next step: Await your revisions to prepare the document for final review/approval by Okenge.

BCP - Work Plan Summary

Deliverable/Milestone
Project Charter
Business Impact Analysis

Internal Evacuation Exercise
conducted

EMBC meet with IGRS BCP Team
Staff refresher training
Sat Phone procedures created and tested

Alternate sites reconfirmed/MOU Signed with
Alternate Site

Recovery Procedures Documented

Additional scenario(s) added

Plan Approval and Orientation

First Exercise (with Executive)

Second Exercise (All staff)

Send updated Information Note on Emergencies in B.C.

to Consular Corps members

Frances Anne Gorman
Protocol Manager, Office of Protocol
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat.

250 387 0744
620 Superior Street, Victoria, BC, V8V 1V2

Status
Completed
Completed

Completed

Complete/ongoing
Ongoing
Completed

To be confirmed

In Progress

Ongoing

In Progress / Ongoing

To do — by November
To do — by end of year

To do — by end of year
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 4:32 PM
To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: IGRS by the Numbers

Merci!

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 4:31 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: IGRS by the Numbers

Number of FTEs is 28.
See attached for the Org chart.

| need to ask Genevieve about annual budget.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 4:26 PM
To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: IGRS by the Numbers

Veronique:

Please remind me what are IGRS official numbers re: annual budget and FTEs. Also, please send me a copy of our org

chart. Many thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 5:00 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: TO DO: 2018 Executive Succession

Pierrette: would you like to meet tomorrow in my office and have a follow-up chat. | am open tomorrow morning.
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

Please complete the above and send to me by August 31°".

As discussed, the Public Service Agency has recently adopted an agile approach to develop an Executive Talent
Management application that will provide greater insight into the supply (talent) and demand (executive positions).
Information gathered through this engagement with your executive team will be key to our intelligence gathering.

Finally, I have included an electronic copy of the four focus areas for executive development identified from the 2017
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

_u
@i | Where ideas work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 5:03 PM
To: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Cc: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: IGRS by the Numbers

Thanks!

From: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 4:57 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: IGRS by the Numbers

Hi Okenge,

The annual budget for Salaries & Benefits is $2,653,000. Total forecast to year end is $2,629,027.

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 4:32 PM
To: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: IGRS by the Numbers

Hi Genevieve,

| provided Okenge with the number of FTEs and the Org chart, but | don’t have the # for the annual budget. Could you
please provide that info to him?

Thanks!

Véronique

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Sparling,
Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: ITC Vote on Paper - No Injury

Yup. Tweet @ the very least.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 8:07 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: ITC Vote on Paper - No Injury

Thanks - indeed, very good news for Canada.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 8:05 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: ITC Vote on Paper - No Injury

Very good news coming out of DC today—the ITC found no injury. All duties will be refunded and the case ends. This is
almost unheard of and a big win.

| recommend the Premier tweeting/making a statement.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 8:29 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: TO DO: Executive Succession Plan

Thanks. Feel free to come by at 10:00 am. Cheers!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 8:15 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: TO DO: Executive Succession Plan

Okenge:

Attached are 4 short documents for our meeting this morning on PSA’s initiative. I prepared these as drafts, so
that they can be easily modified and then inserted in PSA’s Excel template.

| left out the Development Objectives section (page 2 of the 2018 Dev Plan), as | think, this should be based on your
advice and feedback.

Looking forward to our discussion,

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 8:51 AM
To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: As Discussed: Letter for Don's Signature
Attachments: Anika DW Letter.docx

Keira: Thanks for formatting the attached for Don’s signature and scheduling a 10 minute meeting
between Don and IGRS’s Anika Sparling. Cheers, oym

By way of background, Anika played a major role in the B.C. Public Service adopting the GBA+
Framework. She researched the GBA+ approach used by the federal Privy Council Office and worked
together with colleagues at the Public Service Agency and other ministries to promote the use of this
approach in our government. Following the Premier’s appointment of Mitzi Dean MLA as Parliamentary
Secretary for Gender Equity, a whole of government approach is being put into place to ensure gender
equity is reflected in budgets, policies and programs, including the implementation of GBA+.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Wensink,
Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Decision Requested: Remarks at a Reception on September 13th.

Thanks! | think Fazil would be great if he is available. oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Decision Requested: Remarks at a Reception on September 13th.

Okenge —

Are you interested in offering brief remarks at a reception for U.S. Governors’ Office staff in the evening of Thursday,
September 13, 5:30-7:00. It will be at the U.S. Consul General’s residence in Vancouver. You would miss the last Helijet
back but YVR-YYJ would be available.

If you are not available we would offer it to Fazil.

Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 12:58 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE BY NOON TO CAB OPS

Approved. thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE BY NOON TO CAB OPS

Good morning Okenge,

Here is the latest IGRS Update for your review. Please note that we have a new deadline with Cabinet Operations —
noon every Wednesday.

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Final approved - FW: Premier and minister's statement on newsprint duties ruling

Thanks Evan!

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 12:55 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Final approved - FW: Premier and minister's statement on newsprint duties ruling

FYI - I understand the PM will also be making a statement today (as will Catalyst).

Evan

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McKill, Colin GCPE:EX" <Colin.McKill@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 29, 2018 at 12:19:15 PM PDT

To: "Giles, Alison GCPE:EX" <Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX" <Lori.Cascaden(@gov.bc.ca>, "Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX"
<Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>, "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>, GCPE
Editorial Services <GCPEWES (@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Final approved - FW: Premier and minister's statement on newsprint duties
ruling

Hello Alison - This has been approved by Evan. We're going to have this out right away.
Final version attached.

Colin McKill
250 893-0294

----- Original Message-----

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX [mailto:Colin.McKill@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 12:19 PM

To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Subject: Premier and minister's statement on newsprint duties ruling

Please refer to the files attached to this email. The following is the summary of the News
Release

Permalink: https://news.gov.bc.ca/17905
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News ID: NEWS-17905

NR Number: 2018PREM0064-001665

NR Type: Statement

State: Planned

Planned Release Date: August 29, 2018 at 6:11 pm

Media Distribution Lists: BUSIN_BUSINESS, ETHALL_ALL ETHNIC, LEGIS_PRESS
GALLERY, MEDIA, PROVI_PROVINCE WIDE

Lead Organization: Office of the Premier

Headline: Premier and minister's statement on newsprint duties ruling

This email was auto-generated.

For Immediate Release
2018PREMO0064-001665
Aug. 29,2018

Office of the Premier
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

STATEMENT
Premier and minister's statement on newsprint duties ruling

VICTORIA - Premier John Horgan and Bruce Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology,
have issued the following statement in response to the U.S. International Trade Commission's
(ITC) unanimous finding of no injury on B.C.'s Catalyst Paper's newsprint exports to the United
States.

"People who work at Catalyst on Vancouver Island, in Powell River and Metro Vancouver can
breathe more easily today. Today's ruling means that Catalyst will no longer have to pay these
debilitating, unfair duties. We're very pleased with the outcome and we're glad the ITC has
made the right decision based on the evidence before it. This is good news for people who work
in the newsprint industry.

"This case was launched by a single Washington state mill. Although this case is now over and
the duties will be refunded, the damage it has inflicted on Catalyst and other Canadian producers
1s disturbing.

"The pulp and paper industry is an important contributor to B.C.'s economy. Catalyst's B.C.
operations support about 6,500 people directly and indirectly in three communities in B.C.

"Our government, the federal government, local mayors and councils, the company and workers
stood together to protect the jobs and economy of coastal communities - and we will continue to
vigorously defend B.C. against future unfair U.S. litigation.

"The governments of B.C. and Canada demonstrated clearly during the investigation that they
had not been subsidizing Catalyst's operations, and we're satisfied by today's decision by the
ITC."

Background:

The ruling means that the combined countervailing and anti-dumping duties of 20.26% applied
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by the U.S. Department of Commerce to B.C.'s Catalyst Paper's newsprint products since its
final anti-dumping and countervailing duty determination of Aug. 2, 2018, will no longer apply.

The duties on Catalyst's products that had been applied since Jan. 16, 2018 will now be
refunded.

Contact:
Media Relations

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
778 698-2892

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: http://news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: Heads-up: PM Teleconference Tomorrow @ 2:30pm (ET)
Importance: High

Don: Please note that the PM may hold a teleconference tomorrow at 2:30 pm (ET), i.e. 11:30 am (PT). The topic will be
NAFTA. Awaiting logistical details. oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:40 PM
To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE:s.16

Sure thing for both. thx

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:34 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject:s.16

Importance: High

Hi Okenge —
Chris MclLaren is askings'“5
s.16

Thanks,
Sandra

Sandra Dawes

IGR Coordinator, Finance & Administration

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat / Office of the Premier
Office: (250) 387-0783 Cell: (250) 508-3104
Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT ****** Conference call of PM Trudeau and all Premiers tomorrow at 2:30
pm ET

Thanks. | have a special interest in:
s.13;s.16

Thanks, oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: URGENT ****** Conference call of PM Trudeau and all Premiers tomorrow at 2:30 pm ET

Jeremy is preparing a note for the call.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:06 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Maranda,
Pierrette IGRS:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: URGENT ****** Conference call of PM Trudeau and all Premiers tomorrow at 2:30 pm ET

Chris: Please see below. Thanks for your help. oym

From: Loretta O'Connor [mailto:loretta@canadaspremiers.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Bev Yee; Héléne Bouchard; Jean-Stéphane Bernard; Kate Durand; Kelliann Dean; Lynn Betzner; Michael Richards;
Patricia Hearn; Paul Ledwell; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sara Flaherty; Shaleen Woodward; Wes Jickling

Cc: 'O'Brien, Jordan (PO/CPM)"; XT:HLTH Richardson, Don; Alicia Farrow; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Armande Martine;
Audrey MacPhail; '‘Beverley Bailey'; Debbie Baert-Reid; Emily Tutanuak; Esther Gibbs; lolanda-Cristina Ciurescu; Isabelle
Flamand; Julie Gionet; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Kyle Brown; Lana Renaud; Laura Bellefontaine; Linda Andrews;
Michelle O'Brien; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Rena L'Abbe; Sheri Merasty; Staci Magnuson

Subject: URGENT ****** Conference call of PM Trudeau and all Premiers tomorrow at 2:30 pm ET

Importance: High

The PM will tweet out shortly about a conference call of the PM and Premiers tomorrow (Aug 30) at 2:30 pm ET. PM
recently spoke with Premier Gallant about this. Subject is NAFTA.

PLEASE ADVISE YOUR PREMIER’S OFFICE ASAP.
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| expect that details about the call will follow shortly from PCO.

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

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: NAFTA Negotiations

Attachments: UBCM IN - NAFTA Renegotiation_Aug22.docx; 142635 - IN

NAFTA_US_MX_AIP_Aug27.docx

From: Little, Christine JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: NAFTA Negotiations

Here are the latest GCPE Information Note and US/Mexico AIP notes. Steve is on the red eye to Washington and can be
available to join brief if necessary. Let me know if you require anything else, we will be monitoring for any updates and
will supply anything relevant.

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Little, Christine JTT:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: NAFTA Negotiations

Thx. Please note that the PM may hold a teleconference tomorrow at 2:30 pm (ET), i.e. 11:30 am (PT). The topic will be
NAFTA. Awaiting logistical details. oym

From: Little, Christine JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: NAFTA Negotiations

Okenge/Christine — Steve Anderson will be travelling to DC to monitor the NAFTA developments. S-16
s.16
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s.16

s.16 We have set up a meeting for Steve/me to update MBR late Friday

when he is back in the office — we can consider adding others to that call if conditions warrant.
Let me know if you have any questions/comments. Thx.

Christine Little

A/Deputy Minister

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Little, Christine JTT:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: NAFTA Negotiations

Thanks for this. oym

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

Okenge/Christine — Steve Anderson will be travelling to DC to monitor the NAFTA developments. s.16

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 2:29 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT ****** Conference call of PM Trudeau and all Premiers tomorrow at 2:30
pm ET

Yes s.22 | believe Christine Little is acting DM JTT.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT ****** Conference call of PM Trudeau and all Premiers tomorrow at 2:30 pm ET

Thanks Okenge,

| will also invite MBR and DM, Mihlar?
Cheers,

Chris

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 2:17 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT ****** Conference call of PM Trudeau and all Premiers tomorrow at 2:30 pm ET

We are preparing a short note. Please do invite Don as well. Thanks, oym

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT ****** Conference call of PM Trudeau and all Premiers tomorrow at 2:30 pm ET

Yes, at this point he will be in the office.

Shall I include Don Wright as well?

Will there be any materials and do you want to brief him first?
Thanks for letting me know,

Chris

Christine McLaren, Scheduling Officer
Office of the Premier
250-387-1806

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:19 PM
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To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT ****** Conference call of PM Trudeau and all Premiers tomorrow at 2:30 pm ET

Yes—11:30 am
Yes — Assume it will be confirmed.
Attendance: | will be on the line. If Premier is in the office (Vic), | am happy to come to his office.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT ****** Conference call of PM Trudeau and all Premiers tomorrow at 2:30 pm ET

Thanks Okenge,

| am holding 11:30 am in the Premier’s calendar for this call —is that the correct timing? Can we assume it will
be confirmed?

Who will be on the call with the Premier besides Amber Hockin?

Thank you for letting me know.

Cheers,

Chris

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:07 PM

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

Cc: 'O'Brien, Jordan (PO/CPM)'; XT:HLTH Richardson, Don; Alicia Farrow; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Armande Martine;
Audrey MacPhail; 'Beverley Bailey'; Debbie Baert-Reid; Emily Tutanuak; Esther Gibbs; lolanda-Cristina Ciurescu; Isabelle
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 2:49 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: First Ministers' Teleconference / Téléconférence des premiers ministres

Yes, please and thank you. oym

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: First Ministers' Teleconference / Téléconférence des premiers ministres

Hi Okenge,

§.22
Do we want to add the acting JTT DM?
Chris

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 2:33 PM

To: 'Fox, Christiane'

Cc: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: First Ministers' Teleconference / Téléconférence des premiers ministres

Hi Chris: Premier John Horgan will attend. Thanks, oym

From: Fox, Christiane [mailto:Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; 'bev.yee@gov.ab.ca'; 'wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca';
'Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca'; 'Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca'; 'Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca'’;
'helene.bouchard@gnb.ca’; 'kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca'; 'ptledwell@gov.pe.ca’; 'PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca’;
'Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca'; 'Mike_Aumond@gov.nt.ca'; 'KOkpikEIA@gov.nu.ca'

Subject: First Ministers' Teleconference / Téléconférence des premiers ministres

Colleagues,

This is to advise you that a First Ministers' teleconference to discuss Canada-United States relations will take place
Thursday August 30, 2018 at 2:30 pm (EDT). We ask that you please dial-in to the call 15 minutes prior to the
teleconference at 2:15 pm (EDT) to ensure everyone is on the line in order for the call to begin as scheduled.

Please find below the call in information. You are asked to use a landline if possible.

Please confirm with me (christiane.fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca) as soon as possible if your premier is available for this
teleconference.

s.15; .17
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s.15; .17

Christiane Fox

Chers collegues,

J'aimerais vous aviser qu'une téléconférence des premiers ministres pour discuter des relations Canada-Etats-Unis aura
lieu jeudi le 30 ao(it 2018 a 14 h 30 (HAE). Veuillez s'il vous plait vous joindre a 'appel 15 minutes avant le début de la
téléconférence, soit a 14 h 15 (HAE) pour permettre une prise des présences et afin que la session puisse commencer
sans délais.

Ainsi, vous trouverez l'information pour vous connecter a I'appel ci-dessous. On vous demande d'utiliser un ligne
téléphonique fixe si possible.

Veuillez me confirmer (christiane.fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca) le plus tot que possible si votre premier ministre est disponible
pour cette téléconférence.

s.15; .17

Christiane Fox

Christiane Fox

Depuy Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs and Youth / Sous-ministre des Affaires intergouvernementales et de la
jeunesse Privy Council Office / Bureau du Conseil privé Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Christiane.fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca <mailto:Christiane.fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR DECISION: Additional 10 Best Places to Work certificates

Thanks. Two things: 1) Feel free to order as many as we can afford and Pierrette would authorize; and 2) Please order
one additional framed certificate for my office. Many thanks, oym

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FOR DECISION: Additional 10 Best Places to Work certificates

Actually due by Friday not tomorrow as stated in the beginning of my email...

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FOR DECISION: Additional 10 Best Places to Work certificates

At today’s information session with PSA about winning one of the 10 Best Places to Work it was brought to my attention
that if we need any extra framed certificates, we need to order them by tomorrow.

We will receive one framed 10 Best Places to Work certificate to display in our office.
We can order additional framed/unframed certificates as a way to share the success with individual employees or
across multiple regional offices. Framed certificates are professionally mounted and boxed for delivery and will be billed

to our work unit (approx. $93/each), while additional unframed certificates are available without charge.

Requests for additional certificates must be sent by August 31, 2018.

Please let me know if you would like me to order additional certificates for IGRS.

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 5:45 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Aug 30 Calendar

Thanks. $-22 .Re: UNDRIP presentation, | will play it by ear (but no

need to have any special for me). Cheers, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 5:05 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Aug 30 Calendar

Hi Okenge,
It looks as though you have a reference call at 8:30am, followed by the Daily at 9am.

| contacted DM Jean-Stéphane Bernard in Québec re moving your call slightly tomorrow, as it conflicts with the PM
call. | am still waiting to hear back on this.

The pre-brief with Premier Horgan is at 11:15am, followed by the PM call at 11:30am.

s.22

Will you be attending Ildara’s UNDRIP presentation tomorrow at 3pm? She is our Co-op student$-22
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 9:07 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: For Review: Note for Tomorrow's Call

Thx!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 9:06 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: For Review: Note for Tomorrow's Call

Okenge —

Here is a note for tomorrow’s meeting. It has been reviewed and approved by Pierrette and was prepared in
collaboration with JTT, FLNR and AGRI.

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 8:30 AM

To: Little, Christine JTT:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: Re: NAFTA

Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Little, Christine JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: NAFTA

Hi all — Steve has arrived in DC. S-16
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

Subject: Re: Well....this is going to get interesting
Indeed. . .

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 8:28 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Well....this is going to get interesting
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: For Review: Note for Tomorrow's Call

Grateful if | could get the extra info within 15 minutes. | am going in meeting with PJH at 10:00 am. Thanks, oym

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 8:29 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: For Review: Note for Tomorrow's Call

This is approved. Thx for removing DRAFT watermark.

Please send me in an email some detailss-16

s.16 Thanks, oym

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

Jleremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 10:06 AM
To: Piccinino, Ines EMPR:EX

Subject: Re: Quick Question

Ok.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Piccinino, Ines EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 9:54 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Quick Question

Hi Okenge,
I'm not the right person to answer as | haven't been working TMx. Dave is $-22
he's heavily involved with MAG on what | imagine are same questions.

Inés

From: Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca
Sent: August 30, 2018 09:38

To: Ines.Piccinino@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Quick Question

Hi Ines:

around and | know

Do we have a clear sense of the implications of Federal Court of Appeal decision on our permitting process? In other
words: a) are all existing permits null and void; and b) do we have to stop the permitting process until a new federal

Cabinet decision?

Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 10:06 AM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: back pocket metric figures

Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 9:48 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: back pocket metric figures

More if you need it.

JH

From: Luciani, Chelsie JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 9:48 AM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX

Subject: back pocket metric figures

CETA

Under the CETA, Canada will provide duty-free access for a total of 18,500 tonnes of cheese. This is

made up of:
e 16,800 tonnes of “fine” cheese, comprised of
o 16,000 tonnes new market access

o 800 tonnes from the existing WTO TRQ to address new member state accession to the EU

(Canada to fulfil an existing-but-not-yet-implemented obligation; plus

e 1,700 tonnes of industrial-use cheese

CPTPP

Under the CPTPP, the 20 TRQs will allow progressively higher imports of the 20 goods, over either

11, 14, or 19 years, to enter Canada duty-free:

GOOD TRQ - Year 1 Maximum TRQ - Maximum TRQ - Maximum TRQ -
Year 11 (and Year 14 (and Year 19 (and
onwards) onwards) onwards)
Milk 8,333 metric tonnes 56,905 MT
(MT)
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Cream 500 MT 734 MT
Skim milk powders 1,250 MT 11,014 MT
Milk powders 1,000 MT 1,138 MT
Cream powders 100 MT 114 MT
Concentrated milk 333 MT 2,587 MT
| Yogurt and buttermilk 1,000 MT 7,762 MT
Powdered buttermilk 750 MT 970 MT
Whey powder 1,000 MT Unlimited
Products consisting of 667 MT 4,552 MT
natural milk
constituents
Butter 750 MT 5,121 MT
Industrial cheese 1,329 MT 9,076 MT
Mozzarella and 483 MT 3,300 MT
prepared cheese
Cheeses of all types 604 MT 4,126 MT
Ice cream and mixes 1,000 MT 1,138 MT
Other dairy 1,000 MT 1,138 MT
Broiler hatching eggs 166,667 (dozen eggs 1,138,093 (dozen
and chicks equivalent) eggs equivalent)
Chicken 3,917 (MT 26,745 (MT
eviscerated product eviscerated product
basis) basis)
Turkey 583 (MT eviscerated 3,983 (MT
product basis) eviscerated product
basis)
Eggs 2,783,333 (dozen 19,006,158 (dozen
eggs equivalent) eggs equivalent)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Little, Christine JTT:EX

Subject: Debrief. . .

| understand we are talking at 1:30 pm but feel free to call me at %17 if you need debiref more

urgently. Thanks, oym

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
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 12:51 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Gov is in a remote area and reception isn't great but he's willing to chat. PJH scheduler can call Reed Schuler
at (360) 688-6804 to work out details.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

IGov is in a remote area and reception isn't great but he's willing to chat. PJH scheduler can call Reed Schuler
at (360) 688-6804 to work out details. ntergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Office of the Premier
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 12:53 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: Governor Inslee

Chris:

As discussed, the Governor is s.22
22 willing to arrange a call.

Please call Reed Schuler at (360) 688-6804 to work out details.

Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 5:16 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: AB

Yes. | heard.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 5:14 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: AB

Hi - AB just announced they are pulling out of the federal climate plan.

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 8:48 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: HEADS-UP: First Ministers' Teleconference / Téléconférence des premiers ministres

Please note. Thx, oym

Original Message
From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 8:18 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; 'bev.yee@gov.ab.ca'; 'wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca';
'Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca'; 'Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca'; 'Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca'’;
'helene.bouchard@gnb.ca'; 'kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca'; 'ptledwell@gov.pe.ca'; 'PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca’;
'Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca'; 'Mike_Aumond@gov.nt.ca'; 'KOkpikEIA@gov.nu.ca'
Subject: RE: First Ministers' Teleconference / Téléconférence des premiers ministres

Bonjour, Good morning,

Thank you for preparing and having your Premiers on the line yesterday. | felt it was a good call. At this stage, | do not
have details or updates to share however | did want to flag that there may be a need to reconvene Premiers (or other
PT officials) on short notice in the coming days therefore | would ask all of you to be on stand-by should that be
required.

If alternates need to be added to this list, please advise.

Merci beaucoup.
Christiane

From: Fox, Christiane

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 5:22 PM

To: 'okenge.yumamaorisho@gov.bc.ca' <okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca>; 'bev.yee@gov.ab.ca' <bev.yee@gov.ab.ca>;
'wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca' <wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca>; 'Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca'
<Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca' <Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>; 'Jean-
stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca' <Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qgc.ca>; 'helene.bouchard@gnb.ca'
<helene.bouchard@gnb.ca>; 'kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca' <kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca>; 'ptledwell@gov.pe.ca'
<ptledwell@gov.pe.ca>; 'PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca' <PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca>; 'Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca'
<Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca>; 'Mike_Aumond@gov.nt.ca' <Mike_Aumond@gov.nt.ca>; 'KOkpikEIA@gov.nu.ca'
<KOkpikEIA@gov.nu.ca>

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
lieu jeudile 30 aolt 2018 a 14 h 30 (HAE). Veuillez s'il vous plait vous joindre a I'appel 15 minutes avant le début de la
téléconférence, soit a 14 h 15 (HAE) pour permettre une prise des présences et afin que la session puisse commencer
sans délais.

Ainsi, vous trouverez l'information pour vous connecter a l'appel ci-dessous. On vous demande d'utiliser un ligne
téléphonique fixe si possible.

Veuillez me confirmer (christiane.fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca) le plus tét que possible si votre premier ministre est disponible
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

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Please confirm when invite is sent. thx, oym
thx

From: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Please confirm when invite is sent. thx, oym

Confirmed. Invite sent out.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Subject: Please confirm when invite is sent. thx, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 10:20 AM
To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Correspondence

One last thing. Please S-13

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 10:17 AM
To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Correspondence

| forgot the cc to Don!!

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Cc: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Correspondence

Amanda: Thanks for formatting the attached for my signature. oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Correspondence and meeting request
Attachments: Anika Sparling - Aug 30, 2018.pdf

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Correspondence and meeting request

Good morning Anika,
Please see the attached correspondence sent on behalf of Deputy Minister Don Wright.

Don would also like to please request a 10 minute meeting with you and | am wondering if you might have time on
September 20" at 11:45-12:00?

Thank you,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Colyn, Iris PSA:EX

Cc: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Subject: RE: 2018 Executive Succession — For DM Eyes Only
Attachments: IGRS Situational Analysis 21 June.docx; 2018

_Intake_Executive_Information_Supply_and_Demand_Pierrette_Maranda.pdf

Iris: Please find attached required docs with a few proposed edits. Thanks, oym

From: Colyn, Iris PSA:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Subject: 2018 Executive Succession — For DM Eyes Only

Okenge,

Thank you for meeting with us to further our efforts on executive succession. This email is not to be distributed further.
Attached is the updated 2018 Intake Executive Information (Supply and Demand) Form and a copy of situational
complexity chart that we reviewed with you in the meeting. Please review both to ensure they are complete and
accurate and return to me by August 31, 2018. Note that all items identified in “red” on the form need not be
completed as they will be captured in the development plan that your executives will complete.

A second email has been sent to you that includes relevant attachments that you are encouraged to share with your
executives.

If you have any questions, please contact Lori Halls or myself.
Thanks,

Iris

CC Lori Halls

Iris Colyn, MSc Engineering Business Management

Executive Director, Executive Talent Management

Talent Management Division | BC Public Service Agency

4th Floor 810 Blanshard | Victoria BC | VBW 2H2 |Work: 778-698-8007| Mobile: 250-507-4037
AskMyHR: www.gov.be.ca/myhr/contact

Phone: 250.952.6000 | Toll Free 1.877.277.0772

cavms | Where ideas work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Colyn, Iris PSA:EX

Cc: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Subject: 2018 Executive Succession Succession Follow Up - Engagement with Your Executives
Attachments: 1. 2018_Development_Plan_P_MARANDA.pdf; 2. Attachment 1 Committees -

Corporate Experience IGRS P Maranda.docx; 3 IGRS Role Accountability Updates
Associate DM P Maranda.xlsx; 4. Attachment 2 Accountabilities - IGR P Maranda.docx;
5. 2018-08-27 IGRS Org Chart.docx; 2018_Executive_Data_Employee_Form_Pierrette
Maranda.pdf

Iris: Please find attached the required documents. You will note that the two pdf docs are one and the same. The reason
for the duplicate is just so you have both signatures (you’ll note that the quality of the scan is not great on the version
with both signatures).

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

il
@i | Where ideas work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 2:34 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Sept 4 Schedule

Many thanks!

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 2:09 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Sept 4 Schedule

Hi Okenge,

Attached is the P&P agenda for Tuesday’s 9am meeting.

You will have the call with DM Jean-Stéphane Bernard at 11:30am.

Then DMCSI from 3-4:30pm. Hopefully you have time to review the documents this afternoon.

Have a lovely long weekend!

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

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: s.17 Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RE: HEADS-UP: NAFTA - Minister Freeland to Speak at 4:30 pm ET (1:30 pm our time)
Yes.

No deal has been reached yet. Negotiations will resume next week after the long week-end.

She refused to answer any specific questions (e.g. supply management) citing an understanding with her American
counterpart to avoid negotiating in public.

She insisted that her American counterparts and his staff have been negotiating in good faith.

With respect to tariffs on aluminum and steel, she reiterated that they are a separate issue, distinct from NAFTA. She
reiterated Canada's position - i.e., tariffs = absurd.

oym

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc:s 17 Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: HEADS-UP: NAFTA - Minister Freeland to Speak at 4:30 pm ET (1:30 pm our time)
Hi Okenge,

Any update on what she said?

Don

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Aug 31, 2018, at 12:55 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Premier: the Privy Council Office advises that Foreign Affairs Minister Freeland will hold a media availability today at
4:30pm ET.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 3:40 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Diplomatic meetings requests

Approved with one change: | won’t be attending the Mexican festivities.

Do we know which MLAs have been invited?

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 2:58 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Diplomatic meetings requests

For your review/approval. Not sure about the first item as it is the first day of UBCM. Maybe it is still possible to go with
the recommendation, depending on the timing of the meeting.

Thanks,

Pierrette
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